
I I I 

Maier Markey & Justic LLP 

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 
OF NEW YORK 
299 BROADWAY 
NEW YORK, NY 10007 

Enclosed are the original and one copy of your income tax returns for the period ended December 
31, 2014 for: 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 
OF NEW YORK as follows... 

2014 990 - Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax 
2014 Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support 
2014 Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors 
2014 Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements 
2014 Schedule G - Supplemental Info. Regarding Fundraising/Gaming 
2014 Schedule J - Compensation Information 
2014 Schedule M - Noncash Contributions 
2014 Schedule 0 - Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990EZ 
2014 Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
2014 990-T - Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return 
2014 8879-EO - IRS e-file Signature Authorization 
2014 New York Form 500 - Annual Financial Report 
2014 New York CT- 13 - Unrelated Business Income Tax Return 
2014 New York TR-579-CT - E-file Signature Authorization 

Each original should be dated, signed and filed in accordance with the filing instructions. The 
copy should be retained for your files. 

Very truly yours, 

Maier, Markey & Justic LLP 

222 Bloomingdale Road White Plains, NY 10605 914.644.9200 Fax: 914.644.9300 

XL131 4.000 



I iI Maier Markey & Justic LLP 

Certified Public Accou nta nts and Consultants 

Instructions for filing 
CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 

OF NEW YORK 
Form 8879-EO - IRS E-file Signature Authorization 

for the period ended December 31, 2014 

************************* 

Signature... 
The original IRS e-file Signature Authorization form should be 
signed (use full name) and dated by the taxpayer. 

Filing... 
Return your signed Form 8879-EO to: 

MAIER MARKEY & 
222 BLOOMINGDALE 

WHITE PLAINS 

Payment of tax... 
No payment of tax is required. 

JUSTIC LLP 
ROAD, STE 400 
NY 10605 

Form 8879-EQ serves as a replacement for your signature that would be 
affixed to form 990 if you paper filed your return. 
Please DO NOT separately file form 990 with the Internal Revenue 
Service. Doing so will delay the processing of your return. 

We must receive your signed form before we can electronically 
transmit your return which is due on November 16, 2015. We 
would appreciate your returning this form as soon as possible 
as this will expedite the processing of your return. The Internal 
Revenue Service will notify us when your return is accepted. 
Your return is not considered filed until the Internal Revenue 
Service confirms their acceptance, which may occur after the due 
date of your return. 

222 Bloomingdale Road White Plains, NY 10605 914.644.9200 Fax: 914.644.9300 

XLI3I 4.000 



Form 8879EO 

Department or the Treanwy 
Internal Revenue Serece 

IRS e-file Signature Authorization 
for an Exempt Organization 

For calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning ---------2014, end ending ---------20_ - - 
Do not Bend to the IRS. Keep for your records. 

Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at wwwk.govIform8879eo. 

0MB No. 1545-1078 

©14 
Name of exempt organization Employer Identification number 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATIO 1  _ i1 0100 

Name and tills or officer 

I HAIW D EY. EXECUTIfVE DIRECTOR 
I Ii Typo of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only) 
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you 
check the box on line Ia, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then 
leave lIne lb, 2b, Sb, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, If you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0-
on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than I line in Part I. 

Ia Form 990 check here Total revenue, If any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  , lb 904, 118 
2a Form 990-EZ check here Li u Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) ........... 2b ___________________ 
3a Form 1120-POL check here Li b Totaitax(Form 1120-POL, line 22) . 3b ________________ 
4a Form 990-PF check here ' b Tax based on Investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, lIne 5) 4b ___________________ 
5a Form 8868 check here b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part I, line 3c or Part II, line BC) 5b ___________________ 

1flJIlI Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above organizatIon and that I have examined a copy of the 
organization's 2014 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they 
are true, correct, end complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above Is the amount shown on the copy of the 
organization's electronic return. I consent to allow my Intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) 
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a} an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of 
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay In processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, I 
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the 
financial Institution account indicated in the tax preparatIon software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this 
return, and the financial Institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial 
Agent at 1-888-53.4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutIons 
involved In the processing of the electronIc payment of taxes to receive confidential inrormetion necessary to answer Inquiries and 
resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's 
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal. 

OffIcer's PIN: check one box only —T 

Ei i I authorize MAIER MARKEY & JUSTIC LLP to enter my PIN 6 1 3 9 I 2 I 1 as my signature 
EROflrrn name Enter five numbers, but 

do not enter all zeros 

on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is 
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned 
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen, 

As an officer of the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed return. 
If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of 
the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on L a turn's disclosure consent screen, 

gneturo Date / / 1 
Certification and Authentication 

EROs EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing Identification 
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. I1I3J5I I3J6319]2H 

do not enter all zeros 

I certify that the above numeric entry Is my PIN, which Is my signature on the 2014 electronIcally filed return for the organization 
indicated above, I confirm that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) 
Information for Authorized IRS -& Providers for Bu mba Returns. 

EROs signature //L /4/ Date 
 ______________________ 

ERO Must RetaIn This Form - See Instructions 
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So 

For Paperwork ReductIon Act Notice, see back of form. Form B879-EO (2014) 

JSA 
4E1676 1.000 
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U 

Officers 



Prior Year 
1,162,262. 

0 
4,159. 

—46,721. 
1,119,700. 

0 
0 

717,153. 
41,415. 

284,134. 
1,042,702. 

76, 998. 
Beginning of Current Year 

1,513,242. 
278, 449. 

1,234,793. 

Current Year 
917,945. 

0 
10, 246. 
—24,073. 
904,118. 

0 
0 

661,977. 
41, 257. 

291,552. 
994,786. 
—90,668. 

End of Year 

1,343,938. 

195,819. 
1,148,119. 

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax I ° ° 

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) © 14 
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. _____________ 
information about Form 990 and its instructions Is at www.Irs.gov/form99O. MMrHiti 

Form 990 
Department of the Treasury 
internal Revenue Service 

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2014 and end! 
C Name of organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 

B Chock If applicable: OF NEW YORK 

20 
D Employer identification number 

13-5549188 

J 

K 

I J Doing business as _________________________________________ 

Name change Ntjmber and street (or P.O. box if mail ia not delivered to street address) I Room/suite E Telephone number 

Llinitieiretrin 299 BROADWAY (212) 227-0342 
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP orforeign postal code 
terminated 
Amended NEW YORK, NY 10007 0 Gross receipts $ 1,019,842. 
return ____________________________________________________________ 
Applicatlun F Name end address of principal officer: RICHARD D DADEY H(a) Is this a group return for liii Ye FJNo pending subordinates? 

_________  299 BROADWAY NEW YORK, NY 10007 H(b) Are all eubordlnatee bicluded? Li 
Yes 
 Li No 

Tax-exempt status: I 
X 

 J 501 (c)(3) I 501(c) ( ) 4 (insert no.) I I 4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 

Website: i' WWW.CITIZENSUNION.ORG H(C)Groupexemptionnumber 

Form of organization: X Corporatton 1 Trust Association Other j L Year of formation: 19481 M State of legal domicile: NY 
Summary 

I Briefly describe the organizations mission or most significant activities: CITI NSUNI OtJNDATION INCIS 
NONPROFIT RESEARCH, EDUCATION AND ADVOCACY ORGANIZATION THAT 
PROMOTES GOOD GOVERNMENT AND ADVANCES POLITICAL REFORM IN NYS & NYC 

2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line la) ....................... .3 19. 

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line Ib) ....4 19. 

5 Total number of individuals employed in caiendar year 2014 (Part V, ilne2a) ................... .5 16. 

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ............................... 
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 .......................7a 20,538. 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-TI  line34 _________________________7b —1,477 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line lh) ..................... 
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ................. 

10 investment income (Part Viii, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ....... 
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, lOc, and lie) ........ 
12 Totalrevenue - addlines8throughii(mustequalPartVIII.column(A),line12). 
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ....... 
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ............... 
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 

2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line lie) ............... 
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) - -130,947. 

Ui 
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines ha-lid, llf-24e) .......... 
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... 
19 Revenuelessexpenses.Subtractline18fromline12 ____________________ 

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ........... 
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ............................... 
22 Netassetsorfundbalances.Subtractline21fromlIne20.................. 
NI Signature Biock 

Undec penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return. Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
Irue,correct,andcomplete.Declaration of preparer (oilierthanofficer)Iabasedonallinformationofwhichpreparerhasanyknowlsdpn 

Sign 
Here 

V Signature of officer 

Type or print name and title 

Preparer's sign 

PrtnUType

p r's flares 
Paid  

___________ 

Firm's name MAIER Preparer 
Y & JUSTIC LL / 

Use Oniy I 
Firms addreaa  222 BLOOMINGOALE ROAD STE 400 WHITE PLISS. NY 10605 

MaytheIRSdiscussthisreturnwiththepreparershownabove?(seeInstructions) 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. 

JSA 
4E1010 1.000 
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Date 

Check L..J if  PTIN 

j—  _self-employed _P00943421 

Flrni'eEIN  c 13-3539062 
Phoneno. 914-644-9200 

I xEves_I_INo 
Form 990 (2014) 

PAGE 2 



CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Form 990 (2014) PaO 2 
I TIIII Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill ........................ 
I 	Briefly describe the organizations mission: 

ATTACHMENT 1 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ...............ill Yes No 
If Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule 0. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 
services? ..............LIII Yes No 
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

4a (Code: __________ )(Expenses $ 777,466. including grants of$ (Revenue $ 

ATTACHMENT 2 — See 0 

4b (Code (Expenses $ including grants of $ (Revenue $ 

4c (Code: (Expenses $ including grants of $ (Revenue $ 

4d Other program services (Describe In Schedule 0.) 
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

4e Total program service expenses 777, 466. 
4Elo2oAl.000 Form 990 (2014) 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Form 990 (2014 Page 3 

Checklist of Reaulred Schedules 
F Yes I No 

I 	Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes," 
complete Schedule A................................................... 

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ......... 
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Patti ........................... 
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes, "complete Schedule C, Part II...................... 
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, 
Partiii .......................................................... 

6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 
"Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part I............................................ 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II.......... 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule D, Part III .............................................. 

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? if "Yes, "complete Schedule 0, Part/V ........................... 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted 
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, Part V........ 

11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable, 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule 0, Part VI .............................................. 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, "complete Schedule 0, Part VII ................. 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in PartX, line 16? If"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII................. 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, "complete Schedule 0, Part IX........................... 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in PartX, line 25? If "Yes," complete ScheduleD, PartX 
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, PartX ...... 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII.......................................... 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if 

the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule 0, Parts Xl and XII is optional .............. 

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If"Yes," complete Schedule E........... 
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States'? ............ 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $1 00,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts / and/V ........... 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If "Yes, "complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV ...................... 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, "complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV ................ 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and lie? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)............. 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines I c and 8a? If "Yes, "complete Schedule G, Part II ............................ 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III .......................................... 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ............. 
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 

JSA 

4E1021 1.000 
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11 X 
2 X 

3 x 

1 X 

5 X 

6 X 

7 X 

8 X 

9 X 

10 X 

11a X 

11b X 

lic X 

11dL 
lie1 xl 

h f X 

12a X 

12b X 

13 X 

14a X 

14b X 

15 X 

16 X 

17 X 

18 X 

19 X 

20a X 

20b 
Form 990 (2014) 

PAGE 4 



CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Form 990 (2014) Page 4 
IflTILTA Checklist of 

I Yea No 

Did the organization report more than $5000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line I? If "Yes, "complete Schedule I, Parts land/I.......... ___________ 
Did the organization report more than $5000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 
Part IX, Column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts / and Ill ........................ ____________ 
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the 
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J ....................................... 
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$1 00,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b 
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go to line 25a............................. 
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?....... 
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? ........................................... 
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year'? ...... 
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ............ 
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ..........................................____________ 
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any 
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or 
disqualified persons? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part/I ........................... 
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill...............____________ 
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, 
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ....... ____________ 
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule L, Part/V ...................................................___________ 
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) 
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part/V ........ 
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. ___________ 
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contributions? If "Yes, "complete Schedule M ..............................____________ 
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, 
Part!..........................................................._________ 
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule N, Part II ..............................................____________ 
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? lf"Yes," complete Schedule R, PartI ....................___________ 
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, 
orlV,and Part V,linel ................................................._________ 
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .............. ___________ 
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? lf"Yes," complete ScheduleR, Part V, line 2 
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .......................... ____________ 
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, 
PartVI .......................................................... 
Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines lib and 

.....1381 XI 
Form 990 (2014) 
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b 
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b 
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a 
b 

C 
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31 
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b 

36 

37 
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35b 
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CITIZENS ONION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Form 990 (2014) Pace 5 

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ri I Yes I No 

Ia Enterthe number reported in Box3 of Form 1096. Enter-0- if not applicable ...........Ia 1 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ia. Enter -0- if not applicable..........lb 
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ............................... 
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 1 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 
Note. If the sum of lines Ia and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ....... 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 000 or more during the year'? .......... 
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 ....... 

4a At any time during the calendar year did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial 
account)? ......................................................... 

b If Yes" enter the name of the foreign country: _ 
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts 
(FBAR). 

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year'? ........ 
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T'? ............................ 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ........... 

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible'? .............................................. 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 

and services provided to the payor2 ........................................... 
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided'? ............ 
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 
required to file Form 8282'? ............................................... 

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ................Lgj 
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ..... 
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year'? ................. 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966'? ................ 
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'?.......... 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ...............________________ 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . lOb 

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: 
a Gross income from members or shareholders .......................... 
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.) ............................
1  lb 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ......____________ 

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .................. 

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ....I 3b ___________ 
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ................................I 3c 

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year'? ............. 
b If'Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 

4E1040 1000 
903383 0578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F 

Ic X 

2b X 

3a X 
3b X 

4a X 

5a1 X 
5b X 
5c 

6a X 

6b 

7a X 
7b X 

7c X 

7e X 
if X 
7g 
7h 

8 

9a 
9b 

12a 

l3a 

14a X 
I 4b 
Form 990 (2014) 

PAGE 6 



Form9902O14) CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 pae6 

ir1ThY1i Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" 
response to line Ba, 8b, or I Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions, 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI [1 

Section A. Governinci Body and Manaciement 

Ia Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ..... .Ia 1 

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line Ia, above, who are independent ..... .lb 1 
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ................................ 
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?...... 
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. 
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders'? ................................ 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? .................................... 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .............................. 
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 

the year by the following: 
a The governing body?.................................................. 
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ...................... 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 ........... 

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenu 

lOa Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates'? .......................... 
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 
II a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go to line 13 ................ 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give 
riseto conflicts? .................................................... 

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 
describe in Schedule 0 how this was done ...................................... 

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?.............................. 
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy'?.................. 
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ...................... 
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ................................. 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions). 
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year? ......................................... 
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ......................... 

3ectlon C. Disclosure 

Yes No 

2 X 

3 x 

4 x 

5 x 
6  X 

7a X 

7b 

Ba X 

8b X 

9 x 
ode,) 

Yes No 

lOa 

lOb 
h a X 

12a X 

I h X 

12c1 X 
13  X 
14 X 

15a X 

15b X 

16a ______ 

16b 

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ' '1--------------------------------- 
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) 

available for public ins ection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 

LII Own website X  Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 
financial statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: 
CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION 299 BROADWAY NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-227-0342 

JSA Form 990 (2014) 
4E1042 1.000 
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Form9gO(2014) CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
•nIwil. Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII LII 

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 
Ia Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organizations current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.' 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons. 

LI Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 

(A) 
Name and Title 

(C) 
(B) Position 

Average (do not check more than one 
hours per box, unless person is both an 

week (list any  officer and a director/trustee) 
hours for 0 • (D 

related 
2' a 

organizations -  3 . 

below dotted 8 
a 

5 a9 
a. • 

line) a 

a a. a 
0 

(D) (E) 
Reportable Reportable 

compensation  compensation from 
from related 
the organizations 

organization (W-2/1 099-MISC) 
(W-2/1099-MISC) 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

:imur 
t. 

: MI! 
.50 

VICE CHAIR .50 
_f5J _ 9Y  ---------------------•9 

TREASURER .50 
16JJUDI RAPPOPORT BLITZER .50 

VICE CHAIR .50 

_k7i !'  ------------------- 
DIRECTOR .50 

-.50 
DIRECTOR .50 

-------- - - DIRECTOR .50 
II0JGAIL ERICKSON 

VICE CHAIR 

H 
DIRECTOR 

DIRECTOR 1 .501 X 
JSA 

4E1041 1,000 
90338B U578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F 

- i1J ' _  _ 
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 

R 
PRESIDENT 

p)ROBERTMKAUFMA 
VICE CHAIR 

pY__ 
SECRETARY 

it2i ?9' 
DIRECTOR 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Form 990 (2014) 

PAGE 8 



CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Form 990 (2014) 

i i11YAiI Section A. Officers. Directo stees, Ke Employees, and Highest Compensa 
(B) (C) (D) 

Average Position Reportable 
hours par (do not check more than one compensation 

week (list any box, unless person is both an from 
hours for officer an dad irector/truste the 
related m 

organizations 
0 organization 

-. 3 
, (W-2/1 099-MISC) 

below dotted f -
D 5 
a 8 line) - a, 
Cs - 

CD 
C', 	 CD 

Cv 
Cs SC 

0 

• 501 
.501X 
.50] 

X 

  

8 

(A) 
Name and title 

15) ANTHONY CROWELL 
DIRECTOR 

16) JUANITA SCARLETT 
DIRECTOR 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation from 
related 

organizations 
(W-2/1 099-MISC) 

(F) 
Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

 

17) NANCY BOWE 	 .50 
DIRECTOR .50 X 

18) GERRARD P BUSHELL 	 .50 
DIRECTOR .50 X 

19) MARJORIE B TIVEN 	 .50 
DIRECTOR .50 X 

20) RICHARD D DADEY 	 25.00 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 15.00 X 134, 082. 55,050.! 20,181. 

-------------------------------4- 

-------------------------------I 
lb Sub-total  • . 

0 0 0 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Section A 134,082 55,050 20, 181 

dTotal(addlineslbandlc) 134,082. 55,050. 20,181. 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization 1 

No 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
em ployee on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .......................... .3 

4 For any individual listed on Pine la, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual ........................................................... ._.__ 

5 Did any person listed on line Ia receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

I  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 
year. 

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address Description of services Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received 
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization 0 

JsA 
4E1055 1.000 

90338B U578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F 
Form (2014) 
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917, 945. 

10, 246. 

0 

0 

-44, 611, 

0 

0 

20, 538. 

20,538. 

904.118. 

10,246. 

-44,611. 

20,538. 

20,538. -34,365. 

Form 990 (2014) 

FormggO(2014) CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 pa 9 
I1WAIII Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII ........................[_] 
(A) (B) (C) ( D) 

Total revenue Related or unrelated Revenue 

exempt business excluded from tax 
function revenue under sections 
revenue 512-514 

Ia Federated campaigns ........ ._____________ 
b Membership dues .......... ._____________ 
c Fundraising events . . . . . . . . . .Ic 526, 659. 

d Related organizations ........ .______________ 
e Government grants (contributions). _______________ 
f  All other contributions, gifts, grants, 

and similar amounts not included above 391,286 

9 Noncash contributions included in lines la-if: $ 26, 066. 

h ToNI. Add lines la-U .................. 
I Business Code 

2a -- ____________________________________ _____________ 

b ______________________________________________ ________________ 

C __________________________________________________ __________________ 

d ______________________________________________ ________________ 

e ______________________________________________ ________________ 

f  All other program service revenue ......______________ 
9 TobI. Add lines 2a-2f .................. 

3  Investment income (including dividends, interest 
and other similar amounts). ATTACHMENT . 

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds * 
5 Royalties ........................ 

I (i) Real 1 liD Personal 

6a Gross rents ........________________ 
b Less: rental expenses 
c Rental income or (loss) 
d Net rental income or ((((

( 

7a Gross amount from sales of (I) Securities (ii) Other 

assets other than inventory _______________ ______________ 

b Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses . ______________ _____________ 

c Gain or (loss) ........_______________ ______________ 
d Net gain or (loss) .................... 

8a Gross income from fundraising 
____ 4 events (not including $ 

526, 659. 

of contributions reported on line ic). 
SeePartlVlinel8 ...........a 71,113. 

b Less:directexpenses ..........b 115,724. 

3 C Net income or (loss) from fundraising events.4T.C.l .5 
9a Gross income from gaming activities. 

See Part IV, line 19 ...........a ____________ 
b Less: direct expenses ..........b ______________ 
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ....... 

lOa Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances .........a _______________ 

b Less: cost of goods sold ......... b ______________ 
c Net income or (loss) from sales of Inventory........ 

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code 

h a  ADVERTISING INCOME ____________ 

b _______________________________________________  ________________ 

C _______________________________________________ 
d All other revenue .............._____________ 
e Total.Add lines ha-lid ................ 

12 Total revenue. See instructions ............. 

W E 

oc 

a, 
U 

a, 
U) 
E 
D) 
0 
0 

JSA 
'1 E1051 1000 
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Formg9O(2014) CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 PagelO 

I11I Statement of Functional Expenses 
Section 501(c) (3) and 501(c) (4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). 

Check If Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) (C) (D) 

8b 9b d lOb f 
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising 

a expenses general expenses expenses 

I  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV. line 21 . . _____________________ _____________________ _____________________ ______________________ 

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ..........____________________ ____________________ ____________________ ____________________ 

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .___________________ ___________________ ___________________ ___________________ 
4 Benefits paid to or for members ..........____________________ ____________________ ____________________ ____________________ 

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and keyemployees ...........149,267. 122,215. 12,045. 15,007. 

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ._________________________ ________________________ ________________________ _________________________ 
7 Othersalariesandwages .406,397. 332,744. 32,795. 40,858. 

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section4ol(k)and4O3(b)employercontributions) 10, 050. 8,229. 811. 1, 010. 

9 Otheremployeebenefits .............64,834. 53,084. 5,232. 6,518. 

10 Payrolltaxes ...................46,436. 38,020. 3,747. 4,669. 

11 Fees for services (non-employees) 
a Management 

bLegal......................_____________ _____________ _____________ ______________ 
cAccounting ...................15,272. ______________ 15,272. ______________ 
dLobbying ................... .C ___________________ ___________________- ___________________ 

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, tine 17 26, 250 . 26, 250 

f Investment management fees 0 

g Other. (II line h g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

lA)smouni,listlinehlg expensesonScheduleO) 52,585. 51, 047. 365. 1, 173. 

12 Advertising and promotion ............___________________ ___________________ ___________________ ___________________ 

13 Officeexpenses .................26,694. 17,083. 852. 8,759. 

14 Information technology..............__________________I __________________ 

15 Royalties....................._____________________I  _____________________ 

16 Occupancy ...................135,340. 110,979. 10,827. 13,534. 

17 Travel ......................10,733. 6,813. 1,020. 2,900. 

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials I 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . C 

20 Interest .....................C ___________________ ___________________ 

21 Payments to affiliates. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .____________________ ____________________ ____________________ ____________________ 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . 2,470. 2,025. 198. 247. 

23 Insurance ....................8,440. 6,921. 675. 844. 

24 Other expenses, Itemize expenses not covered 

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If 

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)  ______________________ ______________________ _______________________ _______________________ 

a QT -11,349. 10,347. 243. 759. 

10, 479. 9,059. 506. 914. 

7,192. 3,883. 206. 3,103. 

6,646. 3,149. 1,293. 2,204. 

e All otherexpenses ----------------- -4,352. 1,868. 286. 2,198. 

25 Total functional expensee. Add tines 1 through 24e 994,786. 777,466. 86,373. 130, 947. 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 

organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campai n and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here if 
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 0 

JSA Form 990 (2014) 
4E1052 1.000 

90338B tJ578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F PAGE 11 



5 

6 
7 
8 

8,135 9 

4,196. lOc 
503,169. 11 

I  12 

___________ 13 

___________ 14 
45,442. 15 

1,513,242. 16 
63,851. 17 

___________ 18 
113,750. 19 

____________ 20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

100,848. 25 
278,449. 26 

1,231,793. 27 
3, 000 

29 

0 

0 
0 
0 

7,983. 

4,504. 
519,551. 

0 
0 
0 

41, 903. 
1,343, 938. 

65, 829. 
0 

51, 250. 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

78,740. 
195,819. 

1,145,119. 
3,000. 

0 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Form 990 (2014 11 

balance Sheet 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X 
(A) (B) 

Beginning of year End of year 

1 0 
788,294. 2 637,024. 
62,500. 3 45,000. 

101,506. 4 87,973. 

I  Cash - non-interest-bearing 
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 
4 Accounts receivable, net 
5  Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees,  key employees, and highest compensated employees. 
Complete Part II of Schedule L 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 
4958(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers 
and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L 

7  Notes and loans receivable, net 
8 Inventories for sale or use 
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .................... 

lOa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or 
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D lOa 140,297. 

b Less: accumulated depreciation . . .........lOb 135, 793. 

II Investments - publicly traded securities ..........ATC1I •6 
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ............... 
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .............. 
14 Intangible assets ............................ 
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ........................ 

- 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 ust equal line 34) 
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses.................... 
18 Grants payable ............................... 
19 Deferred revenue ........................... 7 
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ........................... 
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, 

trustees,  key employees, highest compensated employees, and 
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L ......... 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ..... 
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ....... 
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 
ofScheduleD.................................. 

- 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here [j and 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

27 Unrestricted net assets 
28 Temporarily restricted net assets 

V 29 Permanently restricted net assets 
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here LII and 
complete lines 30 through 34. 

. 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 
33 Total net assets or fund balances 
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .................. 

30 
31 
32 

1,234,793 . 
1,513,242. 34 

1,148,119. 
1,343,938. 

Form 990 (2014) 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Form 990 (2014) Page 12 
• ii.ii Reconciliation of Net Assets 

Chtk if hdiiI C') nnthin r snnn nr nnf tr nv lin in thiR Psirt XI El 
904,118. 
994,786. 

3 —90,668. 

4 1,234,793. 
3,994. 

-- 0 

_z_ 0 

-- 0 
0 

10 1,148,119. 

I Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ....................... 
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ....................... 
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line I .......................... 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ..... 
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ............................. 
6 Donated services and use of facilities ................................. 
7 Investment expenses .......................................... 
8 Prior period adjustments ........................................ 
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ................ 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 
33, column (B)) 

Financial Statements and Reporting 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ..... 

I 

	

	Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: 	Cash 	Accrual 	Other ______________ 
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in 
Schedule 0. 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 
If 'Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis Eli Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .............. 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
se arate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

X Separate basis Consolidated basis El Both consolidated and separate basis 
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 
Schedule 0. 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133? ................................... 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 

2a X 

2b X 

2c  X 

3a1 I X 

3bl 
Form 990 (2014) 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 0MB No. 1545-0047 

Complete If the organization Is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
'-lnformatlon about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and Its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form99O.  

Name of the organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THI CITY Employer Identification number 
OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

organizations must corn See instructions, 
the organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines I through 11, check only one box.) 
I 	A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(i)(A)(i). 
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.) 
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 

hospital's name, city, and state: 
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 
section 170(b)(l)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.) 

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(I)(A)(v). 
7  X  An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

described in section 170(b)(I)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 
8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 
9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.) 

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check 
the box in lines Ii a through lid that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines lie, ii f, and 11g. 

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c LII Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E. 

d Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill 
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. __________ 

f Enter the number of supported organizations ........................................I I 
q Provide the followina information about the sunported orqanization(s). 

(I) Name of supported organization (II) EIN (ill) Type of organization  (Iv) Is the organization  (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of 
(described on lines 1-9 listed in your governing support (see other support (see 
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions) 

(see instructions)) 

Yes I No 

(A)  

(B)  

(C)  

(D)  

(E)  

Total 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for 
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549186 
Schedule A IForm 990 or 950-EZ) 2014 Pa9e 2 
I1III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2010 (b)201 1 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 I (f) Total 

I  Gifts,  grants,  contributions,  and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any 'unusual grants.") ...... 

2 Tax revenues  levied  for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf ....... 

1,049,717. 1,049,877. 1,207,871. 1,162,262. 917,945. 5,387,672. 

0 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge ....... 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ....... 

5 The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) Included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f)....... 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

7 Amounts from line 4 .......... 
B Gross income from interest, dividends, 

payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties and income from similar 
sources................. 

9  Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on .......... 

____________ 0 

1,049,717.1 1,049,877, 207,871.1 1,162,262 917,945. 5,387,672. 

________ 452,075. 

________ 4,935,597. 

8)2010 (b)2011 2012 (d)2013 2014 (f) Total 

1,049,717. 1,049,877 207,871. 1,162,262 917,945. 5,387,672. 

5,381. 4,162 2,610. 4,159 10,246. 26,558. 

0 

10 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets I I 
(Explain in Part VI.) ...........I I 

TITII 11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . I __________________________ _____________ _____________ 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .................. 
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here [_1 
Section C. ComDutation of Public SuDoort Percentaae 

16a 331/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not'  check the box on line 13, and line l4is 331/3% or more, check 

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................. 
b 331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, 

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............... 
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -2014. If the ornanization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 

L1 

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part Vi how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization ........................................................... 

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization ..................................................... 

18 Private foundation. If th  orcianization dir] not theek a box on line 13. 16a. 16b. 17a. or 17b. check this box and see 

Instructions 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 090-EZ) 2014 Page 3 
• i iiII Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

Section A. Public Support __________ __________ __________ __________ _________ __________ 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (fi) Total 

I 	Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")  _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ ________________ 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 

sold or services performed, or facilities 

furnished in any activity that is related to the 

organization's tax-exempt purpose ._________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ ________________ _________________ 
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 

unrelated trade or business under section 513 ______________ _____________ ______________ 
4 Tax revenues levied for the 

organization's benefit and either paid 

toor expended on its behalf .__________ _____________ __________ ______________ _____________ ______________ 
5 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to the 

organization without charge .______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ 
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ 

Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 
received from disqualified persons . ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ 

b Amounts included on lines 2  and 3 
received  from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5000 
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ ________________ 

c Add lines 7a and 7b............____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ _____________ 
8  PublIc support (Subtract line 7c from 

line 6.) ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ _____________ 
Section B. Total Support _________ _________ _________ _________ _________ __________ 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f} Total 

9 Amounts from line 6 ............______________ ______________ ______________ _____________ ______________ ______________ 
lOa Gross income from interest, dividends, 

payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties and income from similar 
sources..................______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ _______________ 

b Unrelated business taxable income (less 

section 511 taxes) from businesses 

acquired after June 30, 1975 . ._____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ 
c Add lines iCa and lOb .___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ 

11  Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included in line lOb, 
whether or not the business is regularly 
carriedon .______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ 

12 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 

(Explain in Part VI.) ............______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ ______________ 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, lOc, 11, 

and12.) .___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ____________ 
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here [J 
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .15 % 

16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 % 

Section D. ComDutation of Investment Income Percentaqe ______ 
17 Investment Income percentage for 2014 (line I Oc, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . .17 

18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .18 

l9a 331/3% support tests - 2014. 
\
lf the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 331/3%, 'heck this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization LIII 
b 331/3% support tests -2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

Private foundation, If the oroarilzatton did not check a box on line 14. 19a. or 1gb. check this box and see instructions 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ 2014 4 
IITh'A Supporting Organizations 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 1 Ia of Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked 11 b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 1 ic of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked lid of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Supportinq Orqanizations 
Yesi No 

I Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 
under section 509(a)(l) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 
organization was described in section 509(a)(I) or (2). 2 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If Yes," answer 
(b) and (C) below. 3a 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 50l(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 
organization made the determination. 3b 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section l70(c)(2) 
(B) purposes? lf"Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 
"Yes" and if you checked 1 Ia or I lb in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(l) or (2)? lf"Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 1 70(c) (2) (B) 
purposes. 4c 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," 
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (I)  the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action, 
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action 
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a 

b Type I or Type II  only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class 
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (C) other supporting organizations that also 
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in 
Part VI. 6 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial 
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent 
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? lf"Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 7 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 
lf"Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 8 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 
in section 509(a)(l) or (2))? lf"Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? lf"Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? lf"Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c 

lOa Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) 
(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting 
organizations)? lf"Yes," answer (b) below. I Oa 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990EZ 2014 

nizations 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? I Ia 
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 1 lb 
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, ore, provide detail in Part VL 11 c 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supe,vised, or 
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? lf"Yes," explain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 

Section C ns 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No, "describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 

Section D. All Type Ill 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior 
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of 
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously 
provided? 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 
supported organizations played in this regard. 

n E. Type Ill Functionallv-lnteq rated S 
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions): 

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 
b - The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. 
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, "explain in Part VI the 
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization's involvement. 

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and(b) below. 
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, "describe in Part VI the role played  by the organization in this regard. 

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedu'e (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 6 

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
I 
	

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All 
other Tvøe Ill non-functionally Intecirated su000rtina oroanizations must complete Sections A throuqh E. 

Section A - Adju8ted Net Income 
(B) Current Year 

(A) Prior Year 
(optional) 

I Net short-term capital gain 
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 
4 Add lines I through 3 _____________ 
5 Depreciation and depletion ____________ 
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions 6 

7 Other expenses (see Instructions) 
8 Adiusted Net Income (subtract lines 5. 6 and 7 from line 4 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount 
(B) Current Year 

(A) Prior Year 
(optional) 

I Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): 
a Average monthly value of securities 
b Average monthly cash balances 
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 
d Total (add lines Ia, Ib, and Ic) 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other 
factors (explain in detail in Part VI): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 

3 Subtract line 2 from line Id 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 4 

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 ________________ 
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions ____________ 
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 

I Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) I  ____________________ ________________ 
2 Enter 85% of line I ____________________ ________________ 
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3 ______________________ _________________ 
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4 ____________________ ________________ 
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 ____________________ ________________ 
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 _________ _______ _______ 

7 Li Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see 
instructions). 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 

 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 

Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
Section D - Distributions 

I 	Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity 
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) 
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines I through 6. 
8  Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions 
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 

 

7 

Current Year 

 

(ii) (iii) 
(i) Underdistributions Distributable Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Pre-2014 Amount for 2014 

I Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 

(reasonable cause required-see instructions) 
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014: 

a 
b 
c 
d 
e From 2013 ........ 
f  Total of lines 3a through e 
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years 
h Applied to 2014 distributable amount 
i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) 

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 
4 Distributions for 2014 from Section 

D, line 7: $ 
a ppiiea to unaerciistrioutions or prior years 
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount 
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount 
greater than zero, see instructions). 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line I (if amount greater than zero, see 
instructions). 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j 
and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 
a 
b 
c 
d Excess from 2013 
e Excess from 2014 ........ 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 8 
I TIYiI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; 

and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions). 
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Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue SeMca 

Schedule of Contributors 

Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 
Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its Instruction. Is at www.!rs.gov/form99O. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©14 
Name of the organization Employer Identification number 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 
OF NEW YORK 13-554 9188 

Organization type (check one): 

Filers of: Section: 

Form 990 or 990-EZ L1 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization 

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

LII] 527 political organization 

Form 990-PF LIII 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation 

LIII 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

LIII 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 
instructions. 

General Rule 

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a 
contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the 
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A(Form 99001 990-EZ), Part II, line 
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 
$5,000 or(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line lh, or(ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts land II. 

For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 
literary, or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Ill. 

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or(10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from anyone 
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the 
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 
totaling $5,000 or more during the year ............. $_______________ 

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its 
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990.PF) (2014) 

JSA 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

1  JOHN P. AVLON 

--------------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10003 

Person iIII 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

2 JUDI R. BLITZER 

320 WEST END AVENUE, APT. 7A 

NEW YORK, NY 10023 

I $ ----------20,317. 
Person FIiI1 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. ss, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

3  BLOOMBERG 

731 XI ON AVENUE -$ ----------25,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10022 

Person IK1 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

- - 4 NANCY BOWE -

-------------------Person 
Payroll 

290 HICKS STREET - $ Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
BP.00KLYN, NY 11201 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. ss, and ZIP + 4 Total contributIons Type of contribution 

5 CITI 

$ ----------15,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10022 

Person 
Payroll 
No ncas h 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

6  CHARLES & ELLEN COGUT FAMILY FOUNDATION 

--------- -$ 

BROOKLYN, NY 11201 

JSA 

'1E1253 1.000 
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Person IIKII 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 
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Schedule B (Form 990 990-EZ or 990.PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 ________________ Total contributions Type of contribution 

7 ALAN M. COHEN 

55 HUDSON STREET, APT 4D 

NEW YORK, NY 10013 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person II I 

Payroll 

No ncas h 

(Complete Part ii for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
-  Type of contribution 

Person FIKI 
Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

__! ZUCKERMAN SPAEDER LLP 

35 EAST 62ND STREET $ ------------

NEW YORK, NY 10065 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

9 CURITS COLE 

____________________________$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10014 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

10 CONEDISON 

--------- -$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10003 

Person 

Payroll 

No ncas h 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contrIbutions Type of contribution 

11 CHRISTINA R. DAVIS 

$ ----------- 

NEW YORK, NY 10128 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total conti  

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
e of contribution 

- 12 GAIL ERICKSON -

-------------------Person 
Payroll 

138 CO AHEIGHTS -$ ----------13,125. Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
BROOKLYN, NY 11201 noncash contributions.) 

JSA 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer Identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-554 9188 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) - (b) (c) I (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

' I 2 2 92P2 _____________________ 

25 CENTRAL PARK WEST, APT 9N - $ -----------6,500. 

NEW YORK, NY 10023 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions of contribution 

- ..* J GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER FOUNDATION 

LOS ANGELES, CA 90071 . 

(a) (b) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

- _____ __ ___________ 

NEW YORK, NY 10019  

I $ ----------15,000. 

(c) 
Total contributions 

I $ ----------- 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

$ ----------- 

(c) 
Total contributions 

I $ --------- 

- -1. - _ 1 __ - - ----- 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

(a) (b) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

17  LORNA GOODMAN 

1115 FIFTH AVENUE, APT 12A 

NEW YORK, NY 10128 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
e of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash X 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

- - I 
ONE GRAND CENTRAL PLACE 

NEW YORK, NY 10165 

- I $ ----------- 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JSA 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CTtTIZENSUNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF TIlE CITY Employer Identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) - (b) (c) - (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Typo of contribution 

19  KEN HIRSH 

---------------------$ -----------
222 

NEW YORK, NY 10011 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions  

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Pert II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 

140 COLUMBIA HEIGHTS -$ ----------10,067. Noncash X 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

21  GEORGE & MARIANA KAUFMAN 

$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10123 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

22  ROBERT M. KAUFMAN 

Y !S92 ------------------------$ ----------17,500. 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

23  TOYOTA MOTOR SALES 

------------------$ 

TORRANCE, CA 90509 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
o of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
No ncas h 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
e of contribution 

Person IIKI 
Payroll 
No ncas h 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. address, and ZIP + 4 Totalcontributions Type of contribution - 

24  BULLDOG VENTURES LTD 

16 BRIDGEWATER STREET -$ -----------15,000. 

BROOKLYN, NY 11222 

Person IIKI 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JSA 
Schedule B (Form 990 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 

Name of organization CITIZENS JNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer Identification number 
OF NEW YORK 13-5549186 

.' Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed 

(a) (b) (c) (d) - 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Typo of contribution 

25  TONY MATTIA 

$ 
BROOKLYN, NY 11201 

(a) (b) (C) 

No. - Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

26 SANDRA MINTZ 

----------------------------$ ----------- 
NEW YORK, NY 10128 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

27  KRAMER LEVIN NAFTALIS & FRANKEL LLP 

----------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

28  NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE FOUNDATION 

---------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

Person FI 1 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions,) 

(d) 
e of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
)O of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name. address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

29  NEW YORK COMMUNITY TRUST 

A ND FLOOR -$----------25,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10022 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

- 30  NEW YORK PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL Person 
Payroll 

525 EAST 68TH STREET -$ -----------L 2 Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
YORK'l OO65 noncash contributions.) 

JSA 
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990.PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer Identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. 

______________ 
Name, address, and ZIP ~ 4 

___________ 
Total_contributions Type of contribution 

- 
31 STERLING EQUITES Person 

Payroll 

$ -----------------
-

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
G ECK,NY 11021 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

32 PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON & GARRISON 

1285 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS - $ ----------25,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10019 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

33  PROSKAUER ROSE LLP 

SQU--- - $ ----------35,0 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person [IKI 
Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

34  RBC CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC 

--------------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10281 

Person [IK 
Payroll 

No ncas h 

(Complete Part Il for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. ss, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

35  RESEARCH FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NY 

-------------- -$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. ss. and ZIP +4 Total contributions 

36  ROBERT STERLING CLARK FOUNDATION 

1 ST EET - $ ----------62,500. 

NEW YORK, NY 10065 

Person IIKI 
Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

- - 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990.EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer Identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

.. Contributors (see instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

(c) 
Total contributions 

37 SALLY ROBINSON 

---------------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10021 

(a) (b) 
No. ss. and ZIP + 4 

38 RUDIN FAMILY FOUNDATION 

----------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10154 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person III 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash Contributions.) 

(d) 
e of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

39  FREDERICK SCHAFFER 

_ __________________________$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10028 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

40 KENNETH F. SEPLOW 

-----------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10028 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

41 PETER J.W. SHERWIN 

-------------- -
$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noricash contributions.) 

(d) 
e of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

42 GREGORY S. SILBERT 

22 2 Y9 ---------------------------$ ----------10,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10153 

Person JIIKII 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990.EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name ororganzatlon CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THECITY Employer Identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

.' Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed 

(a)  
[ 

(b) (c) (d) 
No. - Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

43
— 

P.NARD AND ANNE ITZERc ITABLETRUS Person X 

Payroll 
730 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 2202 - $ ----------25,000. Noncash 

(Complete Part Ii for 
ORK, NY 10019 noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

44 IAC 

------------ - $ ----------25,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10011 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

45  STROOCK AND STROOCK AND LAVAN LLP 

1 N- - $ 

NEW YORK, NY 10038 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part 111cr 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

46  THE MARC HAAS FOUNDATION 

135 W. 50TH ST. - $ ----------25,000. 

NEW YORK, NY 10020 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

47  THE MORRISON FOERSTER FOUNDATION 

------------ - $ 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 

(a) (b) (c) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions 

48 SIEBERT BRANDFORD SHANK & CO LLC 

1 I OOR - $ 

NEW YORK, NY 10005 

Person 
Payroll - 
No ncas h 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 

-  Typo of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part lifer 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

J SA 

41253 1.000 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 
Name of organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer IdentifIcatIon number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

.. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contribution8 Type of contribution 

49  ANNE E. VERDON 

$ 

BROOKLYN, NY 11215 

Person 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

50  TIGER BARON FOUNDATION 

-------------------$ 

NEW YORK, NY 10279 

Person 
Payroll 
No ncas h 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

51 WACHTELL, LIPTON, ROSEN & KATZ 

$ ----------- 

NEW YORK, NY 10019 

Person IlK] 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

52  WElL, GOTSHAL AND MANGES LLP 

--------------------------- $ 

NEW YORK, NY 10153 

Person IlK] 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

$ ---------------- 

Person 
Payroll 
No ncas h 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person - 
Payroll 
Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990.EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 3 
Name of organizatIon CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer Identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

• . 	Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a) No. (c) 
from (b) 

FMV (or estimate) 
(d) 

Description of noncash property given . Date received 
(see Instructions) 

166 SHARES OF MEDIDATA SOLUTIONS COM 
17 

$-----------9!22 

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

20 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) 
FMV (or estimate) 

Description of noncash property given . . Date received 
(see instructions) 

58 SHARES OF GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC 

$-----------'_P 9.i 

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

25 

(c) 
(b) FMV (or estimate) 

Description of noncash property given 
(see instructions) 

202 SHARES OF TEMPLETON GROWTH A 

$------------ 

(d) 
Date received 

09/10/2014 

(a)No. I I (c) I 
from I (b) FMV (or estimate) 

(d) 

Part Description of noncash property given (see instructions) 
Date received 

(a)No. I I (c) I 

from I (b) I FMV (or estimate) 
(d) 

Part I Description of noncash property given (see instructions) 
Date received 

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

(C) 
(d) (b) FMV (or estimate) 

Date received Description of noncash property given (see instructions) I 

EEE EEE E EE E 

JSA 
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Schedule B 990 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014 

:ation CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF T CITY Employer Identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

J Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) 
that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the 
following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
contributions of $1 P 000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)  $ 
Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed. 

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

-- 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 RelationshIp of transferor to transferee 

from (b) Purpose of gift 
Part I 

(c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 RelatIonship of transferor to transferee 

from (b) Purpose of gift 
Part I 

(c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 RelationshIp of transferor to transferee 

a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift 
Part I 

(c)Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 RelationshIp of transferor to transferee 

JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF) (2014) 

4E1255 1.000 

90338B U578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F PAGE 33 



SCHEDULE D 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

OF NEW YORK 

Supplemental Financial Statements 0MB No. 1545-0047 

CompIete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, I 0 Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, h a, lib, hic, lid, lie, lit, 12a, or 12b. 
Attach to Form 990. I . 91T11 

Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/forin99O.  

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer Identlilcatlon number 

_______________ 13-5549188 
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or 
Corn Diete if the oraariization answered "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV, line 6. 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

I 	Total number at end of year ........... ________________________________________________ 
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 
4 Aggregate value at end of year.......... ________________________________________________ 
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 

funds are the organizations property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control'? ........... 
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit? ...................................... 

Li Yes LIII No 

Yes I  INo 
Conservation Easements. 
Corn olete if the oraanization answered "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV. line 7. 

I Pur ose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area 
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure 
Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution inthe form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year 

a Total number of conservation easements ........................... 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ..................... 
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ..... 
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register........................I 2d I 

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 
tax year _________________ 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ...................... LII Yes LII No 
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? .............................................LI] Yes Li No 

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 
oranization's accounting for conservation easements. 

• iuIi. Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

Ia If the organization elected, as permitted under SEAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SEAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: 
(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line I .............................. $ _____________ 
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX.................................... $ _____________ 

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 
following amounts required to be reported under SEAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ................................ $ _____________ 
b Assets included in Form 990, PartX...................................... $ 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Pac 2 
• muIIu Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply): 

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs 
b Scholarly research e Other 
c Preservation for future generations 

4 

	

	Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part 
XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organizations collection? [] Yes flNo 

I Th1IY1 Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, 
or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

I a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form 990, Part X? ............................................ Yes No 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: __________________________________________ 
I  J 	Amount 

Beginning balance .................................._________________________ 
Additions during the year .............................._________________________ 
Distributions during the year .............................__________________________ 
Ending balance ....................................I  If 
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? 
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII 

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 
(a) Current year (b) Prioryear (C) Two years back (d) Three years back 

Beginning of year balance _________________ _________________ ________________ ________________ 
Contributions _________________ _________________ ________________ ________________ 
Net investment earnings, gains, 
and losses ________________ ________________ 
Grants or scholarships ._________________ _________________ ________________ ________________ 
Other expenditures for facilities 

andprograms ............________________ _______________ ______________ ______________ 
Administrative expenses ....________________ _______________ ______________ ______________ 
End of year balance ...________________ ________________ _______________ _______________ 
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line Ig, column (a)) held as: 
Board designated or quasi-endowment - % 
Permanentendowment - % 
Temporarily restricted endowment .---------% 
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 
organization by: _______________ 
(i) unrelated organizations ................................................_______________ 
(ii) related organizations ................................................_______________ 
If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .........______________ 
Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

._.... I Land, Builclins, and Equipment. 
Complete if the orgarnzation answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line ha. See Form 990, Part X1  line 10. 

Description or property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (C) Accumulated (d) Book value 

______________________________________________________ (investment) (other) depreciation ______________________________ 

Ia Land _______________ _____________ ____________ ___________________ 
b Buildings .__________________ ________________ ______________ _______________________ 
c Leasehold improvements ......._______________ 4,720. 4,720 ___________________ 
d Equipment ..............______________ 135,577. 131,073 4,504. 

e Other __________________ ________________ ______________ _______________________ 
Total. Add lines Ia through le. (Column (ci) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (p), line 1U(c).) 4. 504. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
ScheduleD (Form 990) 2014 Page 3 
I ii&'ii Investments - Other Securities. 

Corn plete if the organization answered 'Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line lib. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: 

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives ................. .________ _____________________________________________ 
(2) Closely-held equity interests ............. .- ___________ _________ _____________ _______________________ 
(3) Other -_________________ _____________  ________________________ 

(A) ______________ ____________ ______________________ 

(B) ________________ ______________  ____________________________ 

(C) _______________ _____________ ___________________________ 

(D) _______________ _________________________________________ 

(E) _______________ ___________________________________________ 

(F) __________________ __________________ ___________________________ 

(G) ______________ ________________________________________ 

(H) _______________ _________________________________________ 
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) _____________________ ___________________________________________________________ 
IFUIY1llI Investments - Program Related. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line lic. See Form 990, PartX, line 13. 

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: 
Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col. (B) line 13.) 

I11II Other Assets. 
Complete if the orqanization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line lid. See Form 990, Par LX, line 15. 

(b) Book value 

I 

Total. nfl (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.).......................... 

Other Liabilities. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line lie or hf. See Form 990, Part X, 
line 25. 

I 

	

	
of 
	

(b) Book value 

Federal income taxes 
STRAIGHT LINE RENT 78,740 

(9) _______________________________________________ 
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col. (8) line 25.) 78, 740. 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 
oroanizatlon's liability for uncertain tax Dositions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII 

1270 1.000 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Pane 4 
Ifl1L4i Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a - ______________ 
I Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 

.
1 1,023, 936. 

2 Amounts included on line I but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .2a 3, 994 

b Donated services and use of facilities .2b ________________ 
c Recoveries of prior year grants .2c ________________ 
d Other (Describe in PartXIlL) .2d 115,724. 

e Add lines 2a through 2d ...2e 119,718. 

3 Subtract line 2e from line I  ..........................................3 904, 118. 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b .4a ________________ 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . .4b ________________ 
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c ________________ 

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12) 5 904, 118. 

I I LIII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Corn olete if the oroanization answered "Yes" to Form 990. Part IV. line 12a. 

1,110,510. 

115,724. 
994,786. 

994, 786. 

4; i-'art )c, iine 

I Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 
2 Amounts included on line I but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . 2a ________________ 
b Prior year adjustments 2b _______________ 
c Other losses 2c ______________ 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII) 2d 115,724 

e Add lines 2a through 2d 

3 Subtract line 2e from line I ..........................................3 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .4b ______________ 
c Add lines 4a and 4b 

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part!, line 18.)...............5 

I T EIllI Supplemental Information. 
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines la and 4; Part IV, lines lb and 2b; Part V, Ii 
2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

SEE PAGE 5 

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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ScheduIeD(Frrn O2O14 CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 Fe5 
• T NIII SuppIementa Information (continued) 

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES IN THE AMOUNT OF $115,724 ARE INCLUDED IN THE 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES ON THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 83, THESE 

EXPENSES ARE REPORTED AS A REDUCTION OF GROSS REVENUE FROM FUNDRAISING 

EVENTS ON LINE 83. 

FIN 48 FOOTNOTE 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD CODIFICATION 

TOPIC 740, ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES, ENTITIES ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE 

IN THEIR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THE NATURE OF ANY UNCERTAINTY IN THEIR TAX 

POSITION. FOR TAX—EXEMPT ENTITIES, THEIR TAX—EXEMPT STATUS ITSELF IS 

DEEMED TO BE AN UNCERTAINTY IN THEIR TAX POSITION, SINCE EVENTS COULD 

POTENTIALLY OCCUR TO JEOPARDIZE THEIR TAX EXEMPT STATUS. CUF'S 

ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR EVALUATING UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS IS IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUTING PRINCIPLES. CUF HAS NOT RECOGNIZED ANY 

BENEFITS FROM UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS IN 2014 OR 2013 AND BELIEVES IT HAS 

NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS FOR WHICH IT IS REASONABLY POSSIBLE THAT THE 

TOTAL AMOUNTS OF UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS WILL SIGNIFICANTLY INCREASE OR 

DECREASE WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DATE. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 

JSA 

4E1226 1.000 

90338B U578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F PAGE 38 



SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or If the 
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ line Ga. 

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990.EZ. 

Information about Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form99O.  

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©14 

Nameoftheorganization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employeridentificatlonnumber 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part. 

I Indicate whether the organization raised funds through an of the following activities. Check all that apply. 
a X Mail solicitations o 

X 
 Solicitation of non-government grants 

b 
X 

 Internet and email solicitations f  
X 

 Solicitation of government grants 
c Phone solicitations g X Special fundraising events 
d X In-person solicitations 

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees 
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes LIII No 

b If 'Yes' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be 
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. 

(fl) Activity 

CONSULTANT 

(I) Name and address of individual 
or entity (fundraiser) 

I 
MCEVOY & ASSOCIATES 
2 

(lii) Did fundraiser have I  (iv) Gross receipts 
custody or control of from activity 

contributions? 

Yes I  No 

x 597,772 

(v) Amount paid to 
(vi) Amount paid to (or retained by) 

(or retained by) fundraiser listed in 
organization col. (I) ___________________ 

26,250 571,522. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Total I 597,772 26,250 571,522. 

3  List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from 
registration or licensing. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990.EZ. 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedule G (Foriii 990 or990-EZ) 2014 i'ar,t 2 inii. Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more 

than $1 5,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines I and 6b. List events with 
gross receipts greater than $5,000. ____________________ ___________________ - ______________ 

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events 
ANNUAL DINNER SPRING EVENT ______________ (add col. (a) through 

(event type) (event type) (total number) 
col. (C)) 

a) 

I  Grossreceipts .559,797. 37,975. ______________ 597,772. 

2 Less: Contributions 490,547. 36,112. _______________ 526, 659. 

3 Gross income (line I minus 

- line2)..................69,250. 1,863. ______________ 71,113. 

4 Cash prizes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .________________ 

5 Noncash prizes............ ._____ ________________ _______________ ________________ 

6 Rent/facility costs - ________ __________________ __________________ ___________________ 

7 Foodandbeverages 71,201. 2,117. ______________ 73,318. 

8 Entertainment .............__________________ __________________ _________________ __________________ 

9 Otherdirectexpenses 33,016. 9,390. ______________ 42,406. 

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ............ .115, 724. 

11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) 44, 611. 

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more 
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, Iine6a. ______________ _____________ ______________ 

11) . (b) Pull tabs/instant (c) Other amin (d) Total gaming (add 
(a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo 

g g col. (a) through ccl. (C)) 

I Gross revenue ____________________ __________________ __________________ ___________________ 

2 Cash prizes .____________________ __________________ 

3 Noncash prizes . . . . . . . . . . . .________________ _______________ _______________ _______________ 

4 Rent/facility costs ._____________________ ____________________ ___________________ ____________________ 

-- 5 Other direct expenses __________________ _________________ 
Yes 0/ _JYes % Yes_______ % 

6 Volunteer labor .No No No _________________ 

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) 

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .._________________ 

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: _____________________________________________________ 
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ....... Li Yes Li No 

bIf "No," explain: ________________________________________________________________ 

10 a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? Li Yes LII No 
b If "Yes," explain: 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Pige 3 
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? ........................LiVes U No 
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity 

formed to administer charitable gaming? .......................................LIYes No 
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: 

a The organizations facility ............................................13a 
b An outside facility .................................................% 

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organizations gaming/special events books and 
records: 

Name . 

Address 

15 a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming 
revenue? .........................................................jillYes No 

b If "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received bythe organization $ and the 
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party $ 

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party: 

Name 

Address 

16 Gaming manager information: 

Name 

Gaming manager compensation  $ 

Description of services provided 

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor 

17 Mandatory distributions: 
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 

retain the state gaming license?............................................LII Yes No 

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations 
or spent in the organizations own exempt activities during the tax year $ 

I TaI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and 
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, lob, 15b, l5c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information 
(see instructions). __________ - 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Compensation Information 
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 

Attach to Form 990. 
information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its Instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form99O.  

CITIZENS ONION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employerldentiftcationr 

13-554 9188 
on 

SCHEDULEJ 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organizatla 

OF NEW YORK 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©14 

Yea I No 

Ia Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia. Complete Part ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items, 

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use 
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence 
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees 
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes on line Ia are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to 
explain..........................................................Ii 
Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 
Ia? ........................................................... .2 

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill. 

Compensation committee Written employment contract 
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study 
Form 990 of other organizations X Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, with respect to the filing 
organization or a related organization: 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? .............................4a X 
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan9............... .4b X 

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement7............... .4c X 

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill. 

5 

a 
b 

6 

a 
b 

7 

8 

9 

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9. 
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line I a, did the organization pay or accrue any 
compensation contingent on the revenues of: 
Theorganization? ................................................... 
Anyrelated organization? ............................................... 
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III. 
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia, did the organization pay or accrue any 
compensation contingent on the net earnings of: 
Theorganization? ................................................... 
Any related organization? ............................................... 
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill. 
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia, did the organization provide any non-fixed 
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part Ill ........................ 
Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject 
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe 
inPart Ill ........................................................ 
If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ....................... ................... 

5a X 
5b X 

6a X 

6b X 

7 I X 

x 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-554 9188 

Schedule J (Farm 990) 2014 Page 2 
1fl111 Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed. 

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (I) and from related organizations, described in the 
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII. 

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line Ia, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that 
individual. _________________ ______ __________ ________________ __________________ 

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) compensation 

other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B) reported 
(A) Name and Title (1) Base (ii) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other 

Form 990 
compensation compensation reportable 

compensation as deferred in prior 

compensation I 

RICHARD D DADEY (i) 134,082. 1 I 4,958. 10,227 149,267 0 

1 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR jj 55,050, ___________I ____________I 2,042. 2,954 60,046 0 

(I)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

2 (u) ____ ____ ____ ____ ________ _____ 

(i)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

3 ___________________________________ 

(i)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________  __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

4 ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ 

(i)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

5 ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ 

(I)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

6 ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ 

(i)  __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

7 1!!) ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ ____ 
(i)  __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

8 (!!) __________ _________________________ 
(i) ____________________________ 1 ____________________________ ____________________________ ____________________________ ____________________________ ____________________________ _____________________________ 

9 ) 1 ___ ___ ___ ___ ____ 
(i) _________________________ 1 _________________________ _________________________ 

10 (!!) ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ 
(i) ___________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ 

11 ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ 

(i)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ 

12 ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________ 

(I)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________  __________________________________ 

13 _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ 
(i)  __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ 

14 1!!)  _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ 
(I)  _________________________________  __________________________________ __________________________________ ___________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ __________________________________ 

15 _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ _______ 
U') - ____________________________ 1 

16 
Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-554 9188 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Pae 3 
I11III Supplemental Information 
Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines la, ib, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. 
Also complete this part for any additional information. 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 

JSA 

4E1505 1.000 
90338B U578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F PAGE 44 



SCHEDULE M 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 
Name of the organization 

OF NEW YORK 

Noncash Contributions 
Complete If the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 
Attach to Form 990. 
Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and Its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form99O.  

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©14 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employeridentlflcatlonnumber 

13-554 9188 

of Pro 

(a) (b) (c) I (d) 
Check if Number of contributions or Noncash contribution I 

I Method of determining 
amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line ig 

Art - Works of art...........________ ____________________ ___________________ 

Art - Historical treasures .......__________ _________________________ ________________________ 
Art - Fractional interests .......__________ _________________________ ________________________ 
Books and publications ......._________ ______________________ _____________________ 
Clothing and household 

goods.................________ ____________________ 

Cars and other vehicles .......__________ ________________________ ______________________ 
Boats and planes..........._________ _____________________ ____________________ 
Intellectual property ........._________ ______________________ _____________________ 
Securities - Publicly traded X 3. 26, 066. 

Securities - Closely held stock. *  __________ ________________________ ______________________ 
Securities - Partnership, LLC, 
ortrust interests ...........__________ ________________________ ______________________ 
Securities - Miscellaneous ......__________ ________________________ ______________________ 
Qualified conservation 
contribution - Historic 
structures..............__________ _________________________ _______________________ 
Qualified conservation 
contribution - Other .........__________ ________________________ ______________________ 

Real estate - Residential ......._________ ______________________ _____________________ 
Real estate - Commercial ......_________ ______________________ _____________________ 
Real estate - Other .........._________ _____________________ ____________________ 

Collectibles.............._________ _______________________ _____________________ 
Foodinventory ............_________ ______________________ ____________________ 
Drugs and medical supplies _________ _______________________ _____________________ 
Taxidermy.............._________ _______________________ _____________________ 
Historical artifacts ..........__________ _________________________ _______________________ 

Scientific specimens ........._________ _______________________ _____________________ 
Archeological artifacts ........__________ ________________________ 
Other ( -----------------________ _____________________ 

Other (-----------------_________ 

Other (--------------- 
Other (-----------------_________ ______________________ ____________________ 
Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for 
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement .......... 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

STOCK QUOTE 

29 
Yes No 

30a 

31 X 

32a X 

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines I through 

28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required 
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ............................. 

b If 'Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II. 
31  Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard 

contributions?....................................................... 
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash 

contributions?....................................................... 
b If "Yes," describe in Part II. 

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked, 
describe in Part II ___________________ 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 

Schedule M (Foirn Y'tj (2014? ? a 2 

I1TIII Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, 
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the 
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

JSA 
Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) 
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SCHEDULE 0 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Serce 

Name of the organlzatio 

OF NEW YORK 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Compiete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

0MB No. 1545-0047 

©14 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employer Identification number 

13-5549188 

REVIEW OF FORM 990-PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11 

THE STAFF REVIEWS AND COMPARES EACH OF THE LINE ITEMS ON THE 990 WITH 

THOSE IN THE FINANCIALS REPORTS AND ALSO QUICKBOOKS. THE DIFFERENT 

SCHEDULES ARE ALSO REVIEWED WITH THE REPORTS SENT TO THE AUDITORS 

INCLUDING THE QUESTIONNAIRE. IT IS THEN SENT TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE WHO 

REVIEWS AND APPROVES IT PRIOR TO SENDING IT TO THE BOARD. 

COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY-PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C. 

EACH BOARD MEMBER RECEIVES A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND COMPLETES 

AND SIGNS THE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. THE CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 

AND THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REVIEW EACH DISCLOSURE STATEMENT ESPECIALLY 

THOSE WHO SEND IN EXCEPTIONS. IF THE BOARD IS DISCUSSING A SENSITIVE 

MATTER HE/SHE WILL DISCLOSE ANY CONFLICT THEY MAY HAVE BEFORE THE 

DISCUSSION BEGINS. 

DETERMINING COMPENSATION-PART VI, SECTION 3, LINE 153. 

THE ORGANIZATION'S EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONDUCTS A REVIEW AND SETS THE 

SALARY OF THE CEO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OR TOP MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL. THE 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SETS THE SALARY OF OTHER OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES OF 

THE ORGANIZTION BASED ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S APPROVAL OF ANNUAL 

BUDGET FOR STAFF COMPENSATION. 

PUBLIC AVAILABILITY OF DOCUMENTS-PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19 

THE BY-LAWS, THE CODE OF ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICIES AS WELL 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) 
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2 
Name of the organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY [  Employer Identification number 

OF NEW YORK _____________ 13-5549188 

AS THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ON OUR WEBSITE 

WWW.CITIZENSUNION.ORG. ALSO THE PUBLIC CAN REQUEST A COPY OF THE 

FINANCIALS FROM THE NY CHARITIES BUREAU. 

FORM 990, PAGE 9 PART VIII, LINE 1C AND SCHEDULE R, LINE 2 (2) 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION INC. AND CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

HELD A JOINT FUNDRAISING ANNUAL AWARDS DINNER IN OCTOBER 2014. 

DONORS/ATTENDEES DESIGNATED ON THE EVENT TICKET WHAT PORTION OF THEIR 

CONTRIBUTIONS SHOULD BE GIVEN TO EACH ENTITY. IF A DONOR/ATTENDEE 

INDICATED ON THEIR TICKET THAT THEIR CONTRIBUTIONS SHOULD BE SPLIT 

BETWEEN THE TWO ENTITIES, THE CONTRIBUTIONS WERE HANDLED AS FOLLOWS: 

—IF MONIES WERE RECEIVED BY CHECK, IT WAS DEPOSITED INTO THE CU—CUF 

AWARDS DINNER ACCOUNT, WHICH WAS AN ACCOUNT SET UP TO BE USED AS A FLOW 

THROUGH ACCOUNT FOR THE SPLIT DINNER CONTRIBUTIONS. THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF 

MONEY THAT WAS DEPOSITED INTO THIS ACCOUNT WAS $231,604. AFTER THE 

DINNER, VARIOUS TRANSFERS TOTALING $119,552 WAS TRANSFERRED TO CITIZENS 

UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK AND $112,052 WAS TRANSFERRED TO 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK. 

—IF MONIES WERE RECEIVED VIA CREDIT CARD, IT WAS PROCESSED THROUGH 

CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK AND THEN TRANSFERRED OVER TO 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK ACCOUNT. THE TOTAL 

AMOUNT RECEIVED VIA CREDIT CARD THAT WAS TO BE SPLIT WAS $82,800. OF 

THIS AMOUNT $41,400 WAS TRANSFERRED TO CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE 

CITY OF NEW YORK ACCOUNT. 

OTHER ASSETS—FORM 990, PAGE 11, PART X, LINE 15 

OTHER ASSETS INCLUDED IN OTHER ASSETS IS $12,155 OF DUE FROM AFFILIATES. 

JSA 
Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 992-EZ} 2014 2 
Name of the organization CITI ZENS UN FOUNDATION, OF T TY Employer Identification number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

THE ORGANIZATION SHARES SPACE WITH A RELATED TAX—EXEMPT ORGANIZATION. IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GAAP, THE ORGANIZATION RECORDS ITS RENT EXPENSE ON THE 

STRAIGHT LINE METHOD WHICH RESULTS IN AN ACCRUED RENT LIABILITY 

REPRESENTING THE CUMULATIVE RENT EXPENSE RECORDED ON THE BOOKS IN EXCESS 

OF THE CUMULATIVE PAYMENTS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LEASE AGREEMENT. 

THE MAJORITY OF THE DUE FROM AFFILIATE ASSET BALANCE REPRESENTS THE 

AFFILIATED ORGANIZATION'S SHARE OF THE ACCRUED RENT LIABILITY. 
ATTACHMENT 1 

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK IS THE NONPROFIT 

RESEARCH, EDUCATION AND ADVOCACY ORGANIZATION AFFILIATED WITH 

CITIZENS UNION AND IS GOVERNED BY A SEPARATE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND 

OPERATES WITH INDEPENDENT FINANCES. IN PURSUIT OF ITS MISSION, 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION: —MONITORS THE DELIBERATIONS AND ACTIONS OF 

CITY AND STATE GOVERNMENT, —CONDUCTS RESEARCH ON IMPORTANT ISSUES OF 

REFORM, —ANALYZES THE IMPACT OF PROPOSED PUBLIC POLICIES AND 

LEGISLATION AT THE CITY AND STATE LEVEL, AND HOLDS FORUMS TO EDUCATE 

AND ENGAGE THE PUBLIC IN CIVIC ISSUES OF CITYWIDE IMPORTANCE. 

BELIEVING THAT AN INFORMED CITIZENRY IS THE CORNERSTONE OF GOOD 

GOVERNMENT, CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION ALSO PUBLISHES 

GOTHAMGAZETTE.COM,  A DAILY NEWS WEBSITE COVERING LOCAL AND STATE 

ISSUES LIKE NO OTHER NEWS PUBLICATIONS IN THE CITY. 

ATTACHMENT 2 

FORM 990, PART III - PROGRAM SERVICE, LINE 4A 

MONITORS THE DELIBERATIONS AND ACTIONS OF CITY AND STATE 

GOVERNMENT. CONDUCTS RESEARCH ON IMPORTANT ISSUES OF REFORM. 

JSA 
Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 

4E1228 1.000 
90338B U578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F PAGE 49 



Schedule 0 Fr oIm 
 990 or990-EZ) 2014 Pue 2 

Name of the organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employerldentlflcatlon number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D) 

ANALYZES THE IMPACT OF PROPOSED PUBLIC POLICIES AND LEGISLATION AT 

THE CITY AND STATE LEVEL. HOLDS FORUMS TO EDUCATE AND ENGAGE THE 

PUBLIC IN CIVIC ISSUES OF CITYWIDE IMPORTANCE. BELIEVING THAT AN 

INFORMED CITIZENRY IS THE CORNERSTONE OF GOOD GOVERNMENT, CITIZENS 

UNION FOUNDATION ALSO PUBLISHES GOTHAMGAZETTE.COM,  A DAILY NEWS 

WEBSITE COVERING LOCAL AND STATE ISSUES NOT COVERED BY OTHER NEWS 

PUBLICATION IN THE CITY. GOTHAMGAZETTE.COM  FEATURES NEWS, 

COMMENTARY, IN—DEPTH ANALYSIS AND LINKS TO RESOURCES IN NEW YORK 

CITY. IT HAS BECOME A VITAL RESOURCE FOR ELECTED OFFICIAL POLICY 

MAKERS, ADVOCATES, COMMUNITY LEADERS, STUDENTS, MEDIA 

PROFESSIONALS, AND CONCERNED CITIZENS COVERING LOCAL AND STATE 

ISSUES NOT COVERED IN OTHER NEWS PUBLICATION IN NEW YORK CITY. 

ArTACHMENT 3 
FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED 

DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE 

INTEREST INCOME 10, 246. 10, 246. 

TOTALS 10, 246. 10,246. 

ATTACHMENT 4 
FORM 990, PART VIII - EXCLUDED COtTRIBUTIONS 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

ANNUAL DINNER 490,547. 

SPRING EVENT 36, 112. 

JSA 
Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 90-EZ.( 2014 Pac 2 

Name of the organization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employerldentlflcatlon number 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 - 

FORM 990, PART VIII - EXCLUDED CONTRIBUTIONS 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

TOTAL 526, 659. 

ATTACHMENT 5 
FORM 990, PART VIII - FUNDRAISING EVENTS 

DESCRIPTION 

ANNUAL DINNER 

SPRING EVENT 

TOTALS 

GROSS 
INCOME 

69,250. 

1,863. 

71, 113. 

DIRECT 
EXPENSES 

104,217. 

11, 507. 

115,724. 

NET 
INCOME 

-34, 967. 

-9,644. 

-44, 611. 

ATTACHMZNT 6 

FORM 99Q, PART X - INVESTMENTS - PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES 

DESCRIPTION 

MUTUAL FUNDS 

EXCHANGE TRADED FUNDS 

TOTALS 

ENDING 
B 00K VALUE 

49, 489. 

470,062. 

519, 551. 

COST 
OR FMV 

FMV 

FMV 

ATTACHMENT 7 

JSA Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 2 
Nameoftheorganlzatlon CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY Employerldentlflcatlonnumber 

OF NEW YORK 13-5549188 

FORM 990, PART X - DEFERRED REVENUE 

ENDING 
DESCRI PTION BOOK VALUE 

DEFERRED REVENUE 51, 250. 

TOTALS 51,250. 

JSA 
Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
( orm ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 

Attach to Form 990. 
Department of the Treasury 
lntem Reserrue Servme Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.govlfoam99O. 

Nameoftheorganization CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 
OF NEW YORK 

B No. 1545-01 

©14 

number 

13-554 9188 

Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling 

or foreign country) entity 

(1) I 

niI. Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had 
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year. ____________ ___________ ____________ _____________ ___________ 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) () 

Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state  Exempt Code section  Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13> 
controlled 

or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity entity? 

___________ ____________ Yes  No 

1) CITIZENS UNTON OF THE CITY OF 13-4997570 
29 sR0DWAY, SUITE 700 NEW YONE, NY 10007 ADVOCACY NY 501(C) (4) N/A N/A X 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 2 

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 I TIllI 
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year. 

(a) (b) I ) (d) I (e) (I) I (g) (h) I (I) I (j) I (k) 
Name, address and ElNof I Pnmary activity Legal Direct controlling Predominant Share oftotal I Shareofend-of- I oi.p,opan..l CodeV-UBI I General or I Percentage 

unrelated, Income i year assets • '- amount in box 20 I managing I  ownership 
(state or excluded from I I I of Schedule K-i partner? 

related organization domicile entity I income (related, I I I I I 

I foreign I tax under I I I (Form 1065) I I 
I country) Sections 512-514) I I I I 

I 

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, 
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9 (g) (h) 0) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile  Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage Section 

(state orforeig entity (C corp. S corp. or income end-of-year assets ownership I 
country) trust) I ent'. ' 

fresNo 

I I 

5 

JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedule R (Form 990)2014 Page 3 

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36. 

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, Ill, or IV of this schedule. No 

I During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts ll-IV? 
a Receipt of(i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or(iv) rent from a controlled entity........................................... 
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ........................................................ 
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 
dLoans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) ......................................................... 
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) ............................................................ 

f Dividends from related organization(s).................................................................... 
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) ................................................................... x 
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) x 
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) x 

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) ................................................ 
I Performance of services or membership or fund raising solicitations for related organization(s) ..................................... 
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)...................................... 
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ........................................ 
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) .......................................................... 

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses........................................................ 
qReimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses ....................................................... 

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ....................................I r 2' 

s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)........................................................Is X 
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining 

type (a-s) amount involved 

i CITIZENS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 140,347. ACTUAL 

JSA 
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 

4E1309 1 000 

90338B U578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F PAGE 55 



CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 4 

-. Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37. 

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets 
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships. 

(a) I (b) (C) I (d) (e) (5) I (g) I (h) I (1) I U) (k) 

I (state orforeign  I income (related, I Section 
total income andOf-yanr otocotioie?  I amount in box2o I managing I ownership 

Name,address,andElNofentity Primaryactisity Legaldornicile I Predominant lArsaupafinersi Shareof I Shareof Disproportioretel CcxJeV-UBI I  Generator I Percentage 

I of Sthedule K-i partner? 

I sections 51214)  Yes No I es1 No 
(Foco 1065) 

Yes No 
I from tax under 

organizatiortu? ______________ ______________ 
country) I unrelated, eanluded 501 I 

(10)  

(11)  

(12)  

(13)  

(14)  

(15)  

(16)  

JSA 
4E1310 1 000 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 6 
IflThY1lI Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see 
instructions). 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 
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I iI Maier Markey & Justic LLP 

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants 

Instructions for filing 
CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 

OF NEW YORK 
Form 990T - Exempt Organization Business Return 

for the period ended December 31, 2014 

*********** ** * * * ** ** * * * * * 

Signature... 
The original return should be signed (using full name and title) 
and dated on page 2 by an authorized officer of the organization. 

Filing... 
The signed return should be filed on or before 
with... 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service Center 

Ogden, UT 84201-0027 

Payment of tax... 
No payment of tax is required. 

************************* 

222 Bloomingdale Road White Plains, NY 10605 914.644.9200 Fax: 914.644.9300 

XLI3I 4.000 



Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return 0MB No 1545-0687 
Form 990T (and proxy tax under section 6033(e)) 

For calendar year 2014 or other tax year beginning , 2014, and ending , 20 -. 14 
Department o(the Treasury P Information about Form 990-T and its instructions is available at www.irs.gov/form99Ot.  
Internal Revenue Service P Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made puili If your orga1izutior1 in a 601 C(3). 1 
A L_J Check box if Name of organization (L_j Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D Employer identification number 

address changed CITIZENS UN ION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 
(Employees trust, see instructlon&) 

B Exempt under section OF NEW YORK 

X 501 C 3 Print Number, street, and room or suite no. Ifs P.O. box, see instructions. 13-554 9188 

408(e) 220(8) 

or 
E Unrelated business activity codes 

ype (See instructions.l 
408A 530(e) 299 BROADWAY 

529(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 

C Book value of all assets NEW YORK, NY 10007 __________________________ 
at end of year 

F Group exemption number (See instructions) P. 

1, 343, 938 . C Check organization type P I X 501(c) corporation I I 501(c) trust 401(e) trust I I Other trust 

H Describe the organizations primary unreiated business activity. p. ADVERTISING INCOME 

I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiiiated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? Li 
Yes 

 [ J No 

I.f "Yes '  enter the name and Identifying number of the parent corporation. P _________________________________ 
J Thebooksareiricareof p  CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION TelepbonenumberP__212-227-0 342  

I 1II Unrelated Trade or Business Income - (A) income (B) Expenses (C) Net 

I a Gross receipts or sales _________________________ 
b Less returns and allowances ____________________________ C Balance P Ic __________________________ 

2 Cost of goods soid (Schedule A, iine 7) .............1.. 
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line Ic .......... .3 ______________________ ______________________ 
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) . . .4a ______________________ ______________________ ______________________ 

b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797). . ________________________ 
c Capitai ioss deduction for trusts .............. .______________________ 

5 income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement)  5 ________________________ 
6 Rent income (Schedule C) ................. .____________________ ____________________ _____________________ 
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Scheduie E) ....... .______________________ ______________________ ______________________ 
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Schedule F) 8 _______________________________ 
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G) 9 ____________________________ 

10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule I) ........10 ____________________ ____________________ _____________________ 

II Advertising income (ScheduleJ) ............... 20,478. 21, 955. —1,477. 

12 Other income (See instructions; attach schedule) .......12 ____________________ ____________________ _____________________ 
13 Total. Combine li nes 3 through 12 20, 478. 21, 955. —1, 477 

I T1lI Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on aeductions.) (Except for contributions, 
deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income,) - 

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K).......................... 

15 Salaries and wages .............................................. 

16 Repairs and maintenance ........................................... 

17 Bad debts .................................................. 

18 Interest (attach schedule) ........................................... 

19 Taxes and licenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 

20 Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules) .......................... 

21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562).........................21 

22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return ........22a 

23 Depletion ................................................... 

24 Contributions to deferred compensation plans ................................. 

25 Employee benefit programs .......................................... 

26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I) ..................................... 

27 Excess readership costs (Schedule J) . .................................... 
28 Other deductions (attach schedule) ...................................... 

29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 .................................. 

30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 

31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line 30) ......................... 

32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 ........... 

33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) ................ 

34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, 

enter the smaller of zero or lIne 32 
JSA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructionS. 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22b 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 -1,477. 

31 
32 -1,477. 

1,000. 

-1,477. 
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Form 990-T(2014) CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 page2 

T1llI  Tax Computation 
35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation. 

members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here LII See Instructions and: 

a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in 

__________________________ (2)I$ I (3)I$ 
b Enter organization's share of: (1) AddItional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)....... 

(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) .................... 

Controlled group 

order): 

C Income tax on the amount on line 34...................................... 
Trusts  Taxable at Trust Rates.  See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on 

the amount on line 34 from: Tax rate schedule or Schedule D (Form 1041) ....... 
Proxy tax. See instructions .......................................... L!2 
Alternative minimum tax ............... 
Total. Add lines 37 and 38 to line 35c or 36, whichever  _________________________________________________ 

I1TIi'I Tax and Payments _____________ ______________ 

40 a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116)..... .___________________ 

b Other credits (see instructions)............................40b _____________________ 

C General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) .............____________________ 
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827)............ 

e Total credits. Add lines 40a through 40d .................................... 
41 Subtract line 40e from line 39 ...........................................41 ____________________ 
42 Other taxes. Check if from: 

EIIIIJ 
 Form 4255 

11111 
 Form 8611 Form 8697 

Lii 
 Form 8866 

ElI 
 Other (attach schedule) ______________________ 

43 Total tax. Add lines 41 and 42 ..........................................i! C 

44 a Payments: A 2013 overpayment credited to 2014 ..................___________________ 
b 2014 estimated tax payments ............................___________________ 
c Tax deposited with Form 8868........................... .____________________ 

d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see Instructions) ........44d ____________________ 

e Backup withholding (see instructions) ........................___________________ 
f Credit for small employer health insurance remiums (Attach Form 8941) .......44f ____________________ 
9 Other credits and payments: Form 2439 ___________________ 

Form 4136 _________________ Other ________________ Total _________________ 

45 Total payments. Add lines 44a through 44g ...................................___________________ 
46 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached.................. LIII . ... ____________________ 

47 Tax due. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount owed ................. ____________________ 

48 Overpayment. if line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid ............ ___________________ 
49 Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2016 estimated tax Refunded 49 ______________________ 
• ri&'i  Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions) - 

I 	At anytime during the 2014 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial  Yes No 

account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign 

Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country here  ____________________________________________ - X 

2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? - 
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file. 

3 Enter the amount of taxexempt interest received or accrued during the tax year $ - - 

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of Inventory valuation 

I Inventory at beginning of year 1  _________________________ 6 Inventory at end of year ___________________________ 

2  Purchases ...........2 ________________________ 7 Cost of goods sold Subtract line 

3 Cost of labor ..........3 ________________________ 6 from line 5. Enter here and in 

4a Additional section 263A costs Part I, line 2................7 - - 
(attach schedule) ........4a ________________________ 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes No 

b Other costs (attach schedule) 4b _________________________ property produced or acquired for resale) apply 

5 Total. Add lines 1 through 4b . 5 _________________________ to the organization' .................... .X 

Under penalties of penury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, 

S. 
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. __________________________________________ 

ugn May the IRS discuss this return 
Here ________________________________________________________________ ________________________________ with the preparer shown below 

Signature of officer Date Title (see lnstructionsi?[ 1 Yes I i No 

I Print/Type prepareIs name 
Paid I 
Preparer 

IFirm'aname MAIER MARKEY & JUSTIC LLP 
Use Only I 

Firm's address  . 222 BLOOMINGDALE ROAD, STE 400 
WHITE PLAINS, NY 10605 

JSA 

4X2741 2.000 
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36 

37 
38 
39 

L 

Preparers signature Date I Check L...] if 

Firms EJN 

PTIN 

P00 94 342 1 
13 -3 5 3 90 62 
914-644-9200 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549168 
Form 990-1(2014) Page 3 
Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property) 

(see instructions) 

1. Description of property 

(3 

2. Rent received or accrued 
(a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent (b) From real and personal property (if the 

for personal property is more than 10% but not percentage of rent for personal property exceeds 
more than 50%) 50% or if the rent is based on profit or income) 

3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income 
in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule) 

Total I Total 
(C) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter 
here and on page 1 Part I, line 6, column (A) 
Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see 

(b) Total deductions. 
Enter here and on page 1, 
Part I, line 6, column (B) 

1. Description of debt-financed property 
2. Gross income from or 

allocable to debt-financed 
property 

3. DeductIons dIrectly conn 
debt-financed 

(a) Straight line depreciation 
(attach schedule) 

I witfl or allocable to 
arty 
(b) Other deductions 

(attach schedule) 

4. Amount of average 6. Average adjusted basis 
acquisition debt on or of or allocable to 

allocable to debt-financed debt-financed property 
property (attach schedule) (attach schedule) 

6. Column 
4 divided 

by column 5 

7. Gross income reportable 
(column 2 x column 6) 

8. Allocable deductions 
(column 6 xtotal of columns 

3(e) and 3(b)) 

% ______________ ________ 
% _________________ ________ ________ 

Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1, 
Part I, line 7, column (A). Part I, line 7, column (B). 

Totals.........................................I 
Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8 I 
Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions) 

Exempt Controlled Organizations 
1. Name of controlled 2. Employer I 6. Part of column 4 that is I 6. Deductions directly 

3. Net  unrelated income  14. Total of specified I included in the controlling connected with income organization identification number I 
(loss) (see instructions) payments made organization's gross income in column 5 

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations 
8. Net  unrelated income 9. Total of specified 10. Part of column 9 thetis 11. Deductions directly 

7. Taxable Income 
(loss) (see instructions) payments made i 

included in the controlling connected with income in 
organization's gross income column 10 

 

Add columns 5 and 10. 
Enter here and on page 1, 
Part I, line 8, column (A). 

Add columns6andll. 
Enter here and on page 1, 
Part I, line 8, column (B). 

Totals 

.JSA 
4X2742 2.000 
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Form9gO-T(2014) CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 Page4 

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions) 
3. Deductions I I 6. Total deductions 4. Set-asides 

1. Description of Income 2. Amount of income directly connected (attach schedule) and set-asides (ccl. 3 
(attach schedule) I plus col 4) 

Enter here and on page 1 • I 

I Enter here and on page 1 
Part I, line 9, column (A). I i Part I, line 9, column (B). 

Totals 

Schedule I - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructionsL 

4. Net  income (loss) I 
2. Gross 3. Expenses from unrelated trade I 7. Excess exempt 

directly or business (column I 
6. Gross income expenses I 6. Expenses unrelated connected with from activity that attributable to (column 6 minus 2 minus column 3). I is not unrelated 1. Description of exploited activity business income production of If s gain, compute I business income more than from trade or column 5 column 5, but not 

unrelated cola. 5 through 7. business business income column 4), 

Enter here and 
on page 1, 

Part II, line 26. 

Enter here and on Enter here and on 
pagelParti, pagel,Partl, 

line 10, col. (A) line 10, col. (B). 

Totals ______________ ________________ ______________ 
Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions) 
IFITU Income From Periodicals Rerorted on a Consolidated Basis 

4. Advertising 
2. Gross gain or (loss) (001. 3. Direct 

advertising advertising costs 2 minus col. 3). If 
income a gain, compute 

cola. 5 through 7. 

II 

1. Name of periodical 

7. Excess readership 

5. Circulation 6. Readership 
costs (column 6 

not more than 
income costs minus column 5, but 

column 4). 

Totals (carry to Part II, lIne (5)) . 

IFnhII Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in columns 
2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.) 

1. Name of periodical 

I ATCH 1 

2. Gross 
advertising 

income 

4. Advertising 

3. Direct 
gain or (loss) (col. 

advertising costs 2 minus col, 3). II 
a gain, compute 

cols. 5 through 7. 

7. Excess readership 

5. Circulation 6. Readership 
costs (column 6 

not more than 
income costs minus column 5, but 

column 4). 

Totals from Part I 
Enter here and on Enter here and on 

pagel,Partl, pagel,Partl, 
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). 

Totals, Part II (lines 1-5). 20, 478. 21, 955. _________________ 
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructio 

1. Name 2. Title 
3. Percent of 

time devoted to 
business 

Enter here and 
on page 1, 

Part II, line 27. 

4. Compensation attributable to 
unrelated business 

Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part II, line 14.................. 

JSA 

4X2743 2000 
90338B U578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 13-5549188 

ATTACHMENT 1 

SCHEDULE .7 - PART 11. ADVERTISING INCOME REPORTED ON A SEPARATE BASIS 

2. 3. 

GROSS DIRECT 

ADVERTISING ADVERTISING 

NAME OF PERIODICAL INCOME COSTS 

GOTHAM GAZETTE 20,478. 21,955. 

COLUMN TOTALS 20,478. 21,955 

4- 

ADVERTISING 

GAIN OR LOSS 

-1,477 

5. 5. 

CIRCULATION READERSHIP 

INCOME COSTS 

7. 

EXCESS 

READERSHIP 

COSTS 

ATTACHMENT 1 
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I VI Maier Markey & Justic LLP 

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants 

Instructions for filing 
CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 

OF NEW YORK 
NY Form 500 

New York 500 - Annual Filing for Charitable Org. 
for the period ended December 31, 2014 

************************* 

Signature... 
The original return should be dated and signed by two officers 
of organization. 

Filing... 
The signed return should be filed on or before November 16, 2015 
with... 

NYS Department of Law 
(Office of the Attorney General) 

Charities Bureau - Registration Section 
120 Broadway 

New York, New York 10271 

A filing fee of $275. must be submitted with the report payable 
to the NYS Department of Law. 

222 Bloomingdale Road White Plains, NY 10605 914.644.9200 Fax: 914.644.9300 

XL13I 4.000 



CHAR500 
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 
www.CharitiesNYS.com  

Send with fee and attachments to: 
NYS Office of the Attorney General 

Charities Bureau Registration Section 
120 Broadway 

New York, NY 10271 

2014 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

For Fiscal Year Begin 
Check if Applicable: 

- Address Change 

- Name Change 

- Initial Filing 

- Final Filing 

Amended Filing 

Reg ID Pending 

Check your organization's 
registration category: 

mm/dd/yyyy) 01 / 01 I 2014 and End 
Name of Organization: CITIZENS UNION FOUN 
OF NEW YORK 
Mailing Address: 

299 BROADWAY 
City / State / Zip: 

NEW YORK,NY, 10007 
Website: 

WWW. CITIZENSUNION . ORG  

dd/yyyy) 12 / 31 / 2014 
INC. Employer Identification Number (EIN): 

13-554 9188 
NY Registration Number: 

00-13-42 
Telephone: 

________ (212) 227-0342 
Email: 

Find your registration category in the 
7A only EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) EXEMPT Charities Registry at ww.CharitiesNYS.com  

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. 

We certify under penalties of perju,y that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, 
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report. 

President or Authorized Officer: _____________ 
Signature Title 

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: 
Title Signature Date 

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under the category (7A and EPTL only filers) or both 
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additions 
attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and 
attachments and pay applicable fees. 

3g. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000 
the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year. 

Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions). 

3b. EPTI tiling exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during 
the fiscal year. 

See the following page 
for a checklist of 
schedules and 
attachments to 
complete your filing. 

No 
4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer 
for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a. 

Yes LI No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? if yes, complete Schedule 4b. 

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: 
next page to calculate your 
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you 

$ 
25. 

are submitting here: 

EPTL filing fee: 

$ 250. 

Total fee: 

$ 275. 

Make a single check or money order 
payable to: 

"Department_of_Law" 

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated November 2014) Page 1 

4J3550 1.000 
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C l-I AR5 00
Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF: 
- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3. 
- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3. 

Annual Filina Checklist - Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked  !ithe 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3. 

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4: 

If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV) 

E If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants 

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500: 

IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-1 if applicable 

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). 

L1 IRS Form 990-T if applicable 

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable Independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report: 

Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000. 

EIi1 Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $500,000 

LII No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000 

Note: The Audit and Review requirements are set to change in 2017 and 2021 in accordance with the Non Profit Revitalization Act of 2013. 
For more details, visit www.CharitiesNYS.com. 

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee: 

$0, if you marked the 7A exemption ri Part 3a 

$25, if you did not mark the 7A exemption in Part 3a 

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: 

LI $0, if you marked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b 

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000 

LIII $100, if the NET WORTH Is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 

$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 ormorebutlessthan$10,000,000 

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000 

$1500, If the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more 

Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to: 

NYS Office of the Attorney General 
Charities Bureau Registration Section 
120 Broadway 
New York, NY 10271 

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated November 2014) 

4J3551 1.000 
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Is my organization a 7A. EPTL or DUAL filer? 
- 7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York 

under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A") 
- EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts 

Law ("EPTL') because they hold assets and/or conduct 
activities for charitable purposes in NY. 

- DUAL fliers are registered under both 7A and EPTL. 

Check your registration category and learn more about NY 
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com  

Where do/find my organization's NET WORTH? 

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on: 

- IRS From 990 Part I, line 22 

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part I line 21 

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between 

Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part II, line 16(c)) and 

Total Liabilities (Part Ii, line 23(b)). 

Page 2 
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CHAR500 2014 
Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to Public 

www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection 

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional 
Fund Raiser (PER), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. Use 
additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations. 

NY Registration Number: 

L!l i m(.]iiIJitT1 
NY Registration Number: 

Telephone: 

212-228-7446 

Name of Organization: 

Fund Raising Professional type: NameofFRP: 

4CEVOY CONSULTING 
Professional Fund Raiser 

Mailing Address: 
FundRaislngCounsel 32 UNION SQUARE EAST 

SUITE 406 
Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / Zip: 

EW YORK, NY 10003 

c i ml. . rni 
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date: 

02/28/2014 11/30/2014 

ServicesprovidedbyFRP: FtJNDRAISING AND EVENT COORDINATION FOR ANNUAL DINNER AND THE 
YOUNG LEADERSHIP EVENT. 

Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP: 

FOR ANNUAL DINNER AND THE YOUNG LEADERSHIP EVENT. 

26,250. 

Ej Y 
No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required 

by Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A? 

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a,4). 

A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform 

such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-ag). 
A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising 
funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a 

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6). 

CHAR500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated November 2014) Page 1 
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CHAR500 
Schedule 4b: Government Grants 
www.CharitiesNYS.com  

2014 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH 
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CI-IAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations. 

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number: 

' Ci.1YL] I muiiiiC1flT1 

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant 

1. 1. 

2. 2. 

3. 3. 

4. 4. 

5. 5. 

6. 6. 

7. 7. 

8.. 8.. 

9. 9. 

10. 10. 

Il. 11. 

12. 12. 

13. 13. 

14. 14. 

15. 15. 

Total Government Grants: Total: 

CHAR500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated November 2014) Page 1 
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I iI Maier Markey & Justic LLP 

Certified Public Accou ntants and Consultants 

Instructions for filing 
CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 

OF NEW YORK 
NY Form CT-13 

New York CT-13 - Unrelated Bus. Inc. Tax Return 
for the period ended December 31, 2014 

*** *** * * ******* * ** ** * * * * * 

Signature... 
The original TR-579-CT should be signed and dated by an 
authorized officer of the corporation. 

Filing... 
Return your signed TR-579-CT authorization to: 

MAIER MARKEY & JUSTIC LLP 
222 BLOOMINGDALE ROAD,STE 400 

WHITE PLAINS, NY 10605 

DO NOT separately file your tax return with the state. Doing so will 
delay the processing of your return. 

We must receive your signed form before we can electronically transmit 
your return, which is due on November 16, 2015. We would appreciate 
your returning this form as soon as possible as this will expedite the 
processing of your return. The state will notify us when your return 
is accepted. Your return is not considered filed until the state 
confirms their acceptance, which may occur after the due date of your 
return. 

222 Bloomingdale Road White Plains, NY 10605 914.644.9200 Fax: 914.644.9300 

XLI3I 4.000 



Now York Stole New York State E-FiIe Signature Authorization for Tax Year 2014 
eIe 

	

	For Form CT-3, CT-3-A, CT-3M14M, CT-3-S, CT-4, CT-I 3, CT-33, 
CT-33-A, CT-33-C, CT-33-M, CT-33-NL, CT-240, CT-245, or CT-400 
Electronic return originator (ERO)lpaid preparec do not mail this form to the Tax Department l(eep It for your records. 

Legal name of corporation: CITIZENS UNTON FOUNDATION INC. - 

Return type (mark eli that apply): CT-3 - CT-3-A - CT-3M14M - CT-3-S - CT-4 - CT-13 .... 
CT-33. _ CT-33-A - CT-33-C CT-33-M CT-33-NL - CT-240 CT-245 - CT-400 - 

Purpose 
Form TR-579-CT must be completed to authorize an ERO to a-file a 
corporation tax return and to transmit bank account information for the 
electronic funds withdrawal, 

General instructions 
Part A must be completed by an officer of the corporation who is 
authorized to sign the corporation's return before the ERO transmits the 
electronically filed Form CT-3, GenemWusfness Corporation Franchise 
Tax Return; CT-3-A, General Business Corporation Combined Franchise 
Tax Return; CT-3M/4M, General Business Co.'porat ion MTA Surcharge 
Return: CT-3-S. New Voik S Corporation Franchise Tax Return; CT-4, 
Genera/Business Corporation Franchise Tax Return Shod Form; CT-13, 
Unr&e ted Business income Tax Return; CT-3, Life Insurance Corporation 
Franchise Tax Return; CT-33-A, life Insurance Corporation Corn bated 
Franchise Tax Return; CT-33.C, Captive Insurance Company Franc! use Tax 
Rel urn; CT-33-M, Insurance Corporation MTA Surcharge Return: CT-3-NL, 
Non-Lila Insurance Corporation Franchise Tax Return; CT-240, Foreign 
Corporation License Fee Return. CT-245, Maintenance Fee and Activities 
Return Fore Foreign Corporation Disctalmlrig Tax Liability.' or CT-AOD, 
Estimated Tax for Corporations. 

EROslpaid preparers must complete Part 8 prior to transmitting 
electronically flied corporation tax returns, Both the paid preparer end 
the ERO are required to sign Part 8. 1-towover. if an individual performs 
as both LI'uC paid preparer and the ERO, he or she is only required to sign 
as the paid preparer. ills not necessary to Include the ERO signature in 
this case. Note that an alternative signature can be used as described in 
TSB.M-05(1)C, Alternative Methods of Signing far Tax Refi,iii Preparers. 
Go to our Web site at www.tax.ny.gov  to find this document. 

Do not mall this form to the Tax Department. EROs/paid preparers must 
keep this form for three years and present it to the Tax Department upon 
request. 

Do not use this form far elecironicaily filed Form CT-5, Request 
for Six-Month Extension to File (for franchise/business taxes, MTA 
surcharge, or both), Form CT-6.3, Re quasi for Six-Month Extension to 
File (for combined franchise tax return, or combined MTA surcba:e, 
or bat/u,), Form CT-5.4, Request for Six-Month Extension to File New 
York S Corporation Franchise Tax Return, Form CT-5.9, Request for 
Three-Month Extension to File (for Article 9 tax return, MM surciuorgo, 
or both) or Forni CT-5.9-E, Request for Three-Month Extension 10 
Fife Form CT-186-E. Instead use Form CT-579.1-CT, Now York State 
Authorization for Electronic Funds Wittuclrawai for Tax Year 2014. 

FInancIal InstitutIon Information (required if electronic payment is authorized) 

I Amount of authorized debit .......................... 1. 

2 FinancIal institution routing number ...................... 2. 

3 Financial institution account number .................. 3. 

Part A- Declaration of authorized corporate officer for Form CT-3, CT-3-A, CT-3M14M, CT-3-S, CT-4, CT-13, CT-33, 
CT-33-A, CT-33-C, CT-33-M, CT-33-NL, CT-240, CT-245, or CT-400 
Under penalty of perjury, I declare that I have examined the information on this 2014 New York State electronic corporate tax return, Including any accompanying 
schedules, attachments, and statements, and certify that this electronic return Is true, correct, and complete. If this filing Includes Form DTF-686, Tax Shelter 
Reportable Transactions, as an authorized officer of the corporation, I hereby consent to the waiver of the secrecy provisions of Tax Law sections 202, 211 6, 
1467, and 1513 as such provisions relate to the disclosure requirements of Tax Law sectIon 25. The ERO has my consent to send this 2014 New York State 
electronic corporate return to New York State through the Internet Revenue Service (IRS). I understand that by executing this Form TR-579-CT. I am authorizing 
the ERO to sign and file this return on behalf of the corporation and agree that the EROs submission of the corporation's return to the IRS, together with this 
authorization, wIll serve as the electronic signature for the return and any authorized payment transaction. If I am paying New York State corporation taxes due 
by electronic funds withdrawal, I authorize the New York State Tax Department and its designated financial agents to Initiate an electronic funds withdrawal 
from the financial institution account Indicated on this 2014 electronic return, and I authorizethe financial institution to withdraw the amount from the account. 
As New York does not support International ACH Transactions (IAT), I attest the source for these tunus Is within the United States. I understand and agree 
that I may revoke this authorization for payment only by a  acting the Tax Department no iater tt,f five usinese days prior to the payment dale. 

Signature of authorized officer of the corporat Date:_7! / 

Print your name and title: RICHARD DADEY EXECUT VE DIRE TOR _______________- / - 

Part B - Declaration of ERO and paid preparer 
Under penalty of perjury, I declare that the information contained In this 2014 New York Stale electronic corporate lax return is the information furnished to 
nie by the corporation. if the corporation furnished me a completed paper 2014 New York State corporate lax return signed bye paid preparer, I declare 
that the information contained In the corporation's 2014 New York State electronic corporate tax return Is identical to that contained In the paper return. II 
I am the paid preparer, under penalty of perjury I declare that I have examined this 2014 New York State electronic corporate lax return, and, to the best of 
my knowledge and belief, the return is true, correct, and complete. I have based this declaration on all Information available to me. 

EROs signature: Date: 

Print name:_MAIER MARKEY & JUSTIC LLP 

Paid preparer's signature: Date: 

Printname: MAIER MPRKF,Y & JUSTIC LLP 

TR.579-CT(9114) 1082 

4Y3557 1.000 
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% 
% 
% 

C •• 	New York State Department of Taxation and Finance 

Corporation Tax Return Summary 
2014 

2c Legalname 
2c CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. Payment enclosed L.J LEIII of corporation ______________________________________________ 

2a 
2b 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

Return type 
Employer ID number (EIN) 
File number (FCC) 
Period beginning date (mm-dd-yy) 

Period ending date (mm-dd-yy) 

Amended (Y=1; N=O) 

Address change (Y=1; N=O) 

Final (Y=1; N=O) 

CT 13 
5549188 
ii;:i-  MMB 

9 NAICS code 
10 MTA indicator (None=O; Y=1; N=2; Both=3) 

h a Type of bank - Clearinghouse (Y=1; N=O) 

lib Type of bank - Savings (Y1; N=O) 

lic Type of bank - Other commercial (Y1; N=O) 

12 Federal 1120-H filed (Y=1; N=O) 

13 REIT/RIC indicator (Y=1; N=O) 

14 QSSS indicator (Y=1; N=O) 

15 Form ID number 
16 Tax sub type 
17 Tax due/MTA surcharge 
18 Mandatory first installment (MFI) - no extension filed and tax due is over 
19 Return a Gift to Wildlife 
20 Breast Cancer Research and Education Fund 
21 Prostate and Testicular Cancer Research and Education Fund 
22 9/11 Memorial 

23a Volunteer Firefighting & EMS Recruitment Fund 
23b Veterans Remembrance 

24 Balance due 
25 Amount of overpayment credited to next period - NYS 
26 Refund of overpayment 
27 Refund of unused tax credits 
28 Tax credits to be credited as an overpayment to next years return 
29 Amount of overpayment credited to next period - MTA 
30 Amount of MTA surcharge retaliatory tax credit to be refunded 
31 Total license fee 
32 Maintenance fee due 
33 Fixed dollar minimum 
34 (Combined) parents EIN 
35 New York receipts 
36 Alternative entire net income (ENI) percentage 
37 Computation of issuers allocation percentage 
38 Issuers allocation percentage 
39 Paid preparer's EIN 

THIS FORM MUST BE FILED 
WITH YOUR RETURN 

541001141062 
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New York State Department of Taxation and Finance 

CT-I 3 Unrelated Business Income 
2014 Tax Return All filers enter tax period: _____________ Amended 

return 11111 Tax Law - Article 13 beginning ending j 
Employer identification number (E1N) Ii File number 

I  Business telephone number I 1 it you claim an 

13-5549188 MM8 212 227-0342 overpaymenl,mark  LIII art Xin the box 

Legal name of corporation Trade 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION, INC. OF THE CITY 
Mailing name (if different from legal name above) 

do 

Number and street or P0 box 

299 BROADWAY 
City 

NEW YORK 

or 
NY 

07 -22-4 8 
State ZIP code Foreign curporaton: 

business In NI'S 
NY 10007 

Date use 

NAICS business code number (from federal return) II addreae/phone Audit (for Tax Department use only) 
ebove Ia , If you need to update your address or phone 
mark en Xix the box information for corporation tax, or other tax I 

Principal unrelated business activity (see instructions) 
1 

types, you can do so online. See Business 

in formation in Form CT-I. 

Form CT-247, Appilcation for Exemption from Cotporation Franchise Taxes by a Not-For-Profit 
Organization - Have you filed this New York State application for exemption? (see instructions) ............ Yes No X 

Mark an Xin this box if you are an employee trust as defined in Internal Revenue Code (IRC) section 401(a) ..................... 
Mark an X in this box if you ceased operating the unrelated business during the tax year covered by this return 

(see section Who must file Form CT-13 in the instructions) • 

A. Pay amount shown on line 22. Make payable to: New York State Corporation Tax I Payment enclosed 

1- Attach your payment  here. Detach all check stubs. (See instructions for details.) I A 

Computation of income and tax 

Federal unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction and after $1000 specific deduction ..... 
New York State Article 13 and Article 23 tax deducted on federal return .............. 
Additions required for shareholders of federal S corporations (see instructions) ............ 
Grossed-up taxes for shareholders of New York S corporations (see instructions) 
Other additions (see instructions) • IRC section 199 deduction: 

Add lines I through 5........................................ 

Other income (see instructions) .....................7 
Federal S corporation shareholder subtractions (see instructions) . .  8 
Other subtractions (see instructions) ...................9 
Total subtractions (add lines 7, 8, and 9) ................................. 
Taxable income before net operating loss deduction (subtract line 10 from line 6) ........... 

New York net operating loss deduction (attach federal and NYS computations; see instructions) ..... 

Taxable income (subtract line 12 from ilne 11) .............................. 
Allocated taxable income (multiply/inc 13 by________ % from line 42; or enter amount 

from line 13 if allocation is not claimed) ................................. 
Tax based on income (multiply line 14 by 9% (.09)) ............................ 

Minimum tax .............................................. 
Tax (line 15 or line 16, whichever is larger) ................................ 
Total prepayments from line 46 ................................... 
Balance (if line 18 is less than line 17, subtract line 18 from line 17) .................... 

Intereston late payment (see instructions)  ..............................• 
Late filing and late payment penalties (see instructions)  .......................• 
Balance due (add lines 19, 20, and 21 and enter here; enter the payment amount on line A above) ..... 

Overpayment (if line 17 is less than/inc 18, subtract line 17 from line 18) ................. 
Amount of overpayment on line 23 to be credited to next year .................. 
Amount of overoavment on line 23 to be refunded (subtract line 24 from line 23) .......... 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

-2, 477. 

2 

-2 477. 

-2,477. 

-2,477. 

14 -2,477. 

250.00 
250. 
250. 

See page 3 for third-party designee, certification, and signature entry areas. 

400001141062 

IHI I liii III III II I!I liii ID I 4Y3570 1.000 

903383 U578 10/15/2015 4:41:18 PM V 14-7.2F PAGE 69 



Page 2 of 3 CT-13 (2014) 

Have you been audited by the Internal Revenue Service in the past 5 years? Yes No If Yes, list years: _______________ 

Federal return was filed on:  990-T Other: 111111 Attach a complete copy of your federal return. 

Schedule A - Unrelated business allocation 
If you did not maintain a regular place of business outside New York State, leave this schedule blank. A regular place of 
business is any office, factory, warehouse, or other space regularly used by the taxpayer in its unrelated business. If you 
claim this allocation, attach a list of each place of business, the location, nature of activities, and number and duties of employees. 

A B 
Average value of: - New York State EIyw1  

26 Real estate owned (see instructions) ...............26 ________________________ ______________ 
27 Gross rents (attach list; see instructions) ..............27 _________________________ ______________ 
28 Inventories owned ........................____________ 
29 Other tangible personal property owned (see instructions). . 29 ______________________ _____________ 
30 Total (add lines 26through29)...................30 ___________________ ___________ 
31 Percentage in New York State (divide line 30, column A, by line 30, column B) .................... 

Receipts in the regular course of business from: ___________________ ___________ 
32 Sales of tangible personal property shipped to points within 

New York State........................32 ___________________ ___________ 
33 All sales of tangible personal property .............33 _____________________ ____________ 
34 Services performed .......................34 ____________________ ____________ 
35 Rentals of property .......................35 _____________________ ____________ 
36 Other business receipts .....................36 ______________________ _____________ 
37 Total (add lines 32 through 36) ..................37 ________________________ ______________ 
38 Percentage in New York State (divide line 37, column A, by line 37, column B) .................... 
39 Wages, salaries, and other compensation of employees 

(except general executive officers; see instructions) ........39 
40 Percentage in New York State (divide line 39, column A, by line 39, column B) .................... 
41 Total of New York State percentages (add lines 31, 38, and 40) ......................... 
42 Business allocation percentage (divide line 41 bythree or by the number of percentages)............... 

Composition of prepayments claimed on line 18* Date paid 
43 Payment with extension request, Form CT-5, line 5 L.. 051515 - 

44a Second installment from Form CT-400 ........................L44. - 
44b Third installment from Form CT-400 ..........................____________ - 
44c Fourth installment from Form CT-400 .........................____________ - 
45 Amount of overpayment credited from prior years ........................... 
46 Total prepayments (add lines 43 through 45; enter here and on line 18) ................... 

*Taxpayers subject to the unrelated business income tax are not required to make estimated tax payments. 
If you did make these unrequired payments, report them on lines 44a, 44b, and 44c. 

Amended return information 
If filing an amended return, mark an X in the box for any items that apply and attach documentation. 

Final federal determination . If marked, enter date of determination: . 

ere 

31 I % 

381 % 

40 % 

41 % 

42 
Amount 

250. 

250. 

Net operating loss (NOL) carryback • Capital loss carryback ........................111 

Federal return filed Form 1139. Amended Form 990-T .  LII 

400002141062 
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CT-13 (2014) Page 3 of 3 

I L)eslgnees name (print) Designees phone number 
Third- party 

Yes Li] NoEl!] 
designee Designees e-mail address 

[ ee Instructions) PIN 
Certification: I certify that this return and any attachments are to the best of my knowledge and belIef true, correct, and complete. 

Printed name of authorized person 1 Signature of authorized person Official title 

Authorized 
person E-mail address of authorized person Telephone number Date 

Firms name (or yours if self-employed) 

Paid  MAIER MARKEY & JUSTIC LLP 

preparer Signature of individual preparing this return 

use 
only ________ ___________________ 

(see instr.) E-mail address of individual preparing this return 

II Firms EIN 

13-3539062 

ress City 

222 BLOOMINGDALE ROAD,STE 400 
WHITE PLAINS, NY 10605 

1 Preparer's NYTPRIN  

Preparer's PTIN or SSN 

P00943421 
State Zip code 

Date 

See instructions for where to file. 

400003141062 
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M Ml MAIER 
MARKEY' 
JUS TIC LLP 
Ccrilicd Public Accountant, 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Citizens Union Foundation of the City of New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Citizens Union Foundation of the 
City of New York (a New York nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of 
financial position as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities and 
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement, 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

222 Bloomingdale Road  White Plains, NY 1O6052- phone 914.644.9200  fax 914.644.9300 



Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Citizens Union Foundation of the City of New York as of December 31, 
2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The schedules of functional expenses on pages 15 and 16 are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements, Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the information is 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

White Plains, New York 
April 7, 2015 
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$ 603,843 
33,181 

519,551 

87,973 
45,000 
11,327 

828 
29,748 

7,983 
4,504 

$ 1,343,938 

$ 752,379 
35,915 

503,169 

101,506 
62,500 
15,749 

611 
29,082 

8,135 
4,196 

$ 1,513,242 

472,134 
672,985 

3,000 

1,148,119 

$ 1,343,938 

572,697 
659,096 

3,000 

1,234,793 

$ 1,513,242 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 2013 
ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash - investments 
Investments 
Contributions receivable, less allowance for doubtful 

accounts of $20,000 
Grants receivable 
Due from affiliate - straight-line rent (Note 3) 
Due from affiliate - other expenses (Note 3) 
Deposits 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Property and equipment - net 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Straight-line rent liability 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Unrestricted - Board designated 
Temporarily restricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

$ 65,829 $ 63,851 
78,740 100,848 
51,250 1 13,750 

195,819 278,449 

See accompanying notes and auditor's report. 
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278,786 
112,500 
597,772 
20,538 
10,236 

4,004 

$ 285,566 
171,250 
801,036 
21,195 

4,159 
9,582 

1,023,836 1,292,788 

CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 2013 

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS: 
Unrestricted revenues and gains 
Contributions 
Grant revenue 
Event income 
Advertising income 
Interest income 
Investment income 
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED REVENUES, GAINS, 
AND OTHER SUPPORT 

EXPENSES 
Gotham Gazette program 
Other program activities 
General and administrative 
Fundraising 
Event expense 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS: 
Decrease to temporarily restricted net assets 

CHANGE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED 
NET ASSETS 

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 

Net assets at beginning of year 

Net assets at end of year 

372,968 390,734 
404,498 397,699 

86,373 87,343 
104,697 142,596 
141,974 187,836 

1,110,510 1,206,208 

(86,674) 86,580 

(53,000) 

- (53,000) 

(86,674) 33,580 

1,234,793 1,201,213 

$1,148,119 $1,234,793 

See accompanying notes and auditor's report. 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Increase/(decrease) in net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 
to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Unrealized gain on investments 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Contributions receivable 
Grants receivable 
Due from affiliate - straight-line rent 
Due from affiliate - other expenses 
Deposits 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Straight-line rent liability 
Deferred revenue 

Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Purchase of property and equipment 
Purchase of investments 

Net cash provided/(used) by investing activities 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year  

2014 2013 

$  (86,674) $  33,580 

2,470 6,364 
(3,994) (9,582) 

13,533 (22,239) 
17,500 (32,500) 
4,422 1,769 
(217) 925 
(666) (2,819) 
152 (28) 

1,978 (5,967) 
(22,108) (8,424) 
(62,500) 63,750 

136,104) 24,829 

(2,778) - 
(12,388) (493,587) 

(15,166) (493,587) 

(151,270) (468,758) 

788,294 1,257,052 

$  637,024 $ 788,294 

See accompanying notes and auditor's report. 



CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting polici 
Organization and exempt status 
Founded in 1948, Citizens Union Foundation of the City of New York ("CUP") is incorporated 
under the New York Not-For-Profit Corporation Law. CUP is exempt from federal income taxes 
under section 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code and is classified as a public 
charity by the Internal Revenue Service. 

CUF is a nonprofit research, education and advocacy organization. CUP seeks a municipal and 
state government that is open, transparent, and responsive to the interests of the citizens of New 
York and undertakes efforts to increase civic participation and knowledge among the citizenry. 
CUF conducts research and analyzes the impact of proposed public policy and legislation at the 
city and state level. 

Income Taxes 
In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Codification Topic 740, Accounting 
for Income Taxes, entities are required to disclose in their financial statements the nature of any 
uncertainty in their tax position. Por tax-exempt entities, their tax-exempt status itself is deemed 
to be an uncertainty, since events could potentially occur to jeopardize their tax exempt status. 
CUP's accounting policy for evaluating uncertain tax positions is in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. CUP has not recognized any benefits from uncertain tax 
positions in 2014 or 2013 and believes it has no uncertain tax positions for which it is reasonably 
possible that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly increase or 
decrease within 12 months of the statement of financial position date. 

Cash equivalents 
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, CUF considers all highly liquid debt instruments 
purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Contributions of property and equipment are 
recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line 
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense, and renewals and betterments 
are capitalized. Upon sale or retirement, the cost of the asset and the related accumulated 
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and the remaining gain or loss is included in the 
results of operations. 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 
Promises to give and revenue recognition 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to CUF that is, in 
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases 
in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are 
recognized. All other donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or 
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction 
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. 

Functional allocation of expenses 
The costs of program and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in the 
statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among programs, general 
and administration and fundraising. 

Contributions receivable 
Pledges that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at their net realizable 
value. Pledges that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at present value of 
the amount expected to be collected. 

CUF allows for estimated losses on accounts receivable based on prior bad debt experience and 
subsequent collections. Uncollectible accounts are charged against the allowance account as 
realized. 

Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of support 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Deferred revenue 
Deferred revenue has been recorded as a result of CUF receiving funding for future programs 
that is conditional upon the programs taking place. 

Classification of net assets 

The net assets of CUF and changes therein are classified as follows: 

Unrestricted net assets - All funds not restricted by a donor or grantor and assets not 
limited through contractual control or under debt agreements are classified as unrestricted. 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 
rnporari1y restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by 

CUF has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. When a donor 
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is 
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and 
reported in the statement of activities as a net asset released from restrictions. Contributions, 
which include unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as revenue in the 
period received. Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same year 
as received are reported as contributions in the accompanying financial statements. 

Permanently restricted net assets - Permanently restricted net assets are those assets, which 
have a donor-imposed restriction stipulating that resources be maintained permanently. CUF 
currently has no permanently restricted net assets. 

Note 2 - Investments 
In 2013 CUF adopted an investment policy consistent with the standards of prudent management 
of investment assets set forth in New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act 
("NYPMIFA") enacted by New York State in 2010. CUF maintains a "board designated" 
unrestricted fund that it treats as an institutional reserve fund. A significant portion of that fund 
has been invested according to the policy the Board adopted in 2013. 

Investments at December 31, 2014 consist of the following: 

Cost Market Value 

Mutual funds 51,427 $ 49,489 
Exchange traded funds 454,811 470,062 

$  506,238  $ 519,551 

Investments at December 31, 2013 consist of the following: 

Market Value 

Mutual funds 50,050 $ 49,850 

Exchange traded funds 443,800 453,319 
$  493,850  $ 503,169 

Investment return for the year ended December 31, is summarized as follows: 

2014 2013 

Unrealized gain 3,994 $ 9,582 



CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2014 AND 2013 

Note 2 - Investments (continued 
The following table summarizes the levels in the fair value hierarchy that the CUF's investments 
fall into as of December 31, 2014: 

Level I Level II Level III Total 

Mutual funds $ 49,489 49,489 
Exchange traded funds 470,062 - - 470,062 

$  519,551  $ - $ -  $ 519,551 

The following table summarizes the levels in the fair value hierarchy that the CUP's investments 
fall into as of December 31, 2013: 

Level I Level II Level III Total 

Mutual funds $ 49,850 $ 49,850 
Exchange traded funds 453,319 - - 453,319 

$  503,169  $ - $ -  $ 503,169 

Accounting standards require enhanced disclosures about investments that are measured and 
reported at fair value. A hierarchal disclosure framework has been established, which prioritizes 
and ranks the level of market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value. 
Market price observability is impacted by a number of factors, including the type of investment 
and the characteristics specific to the investment. Investments with readily available active 
quoted prices or for which fair value can be measured from actively quoted prices generally will 
have a higher degree of market price observability and a lesser degree of judgment used in 
measuring fair value. All of CUF's investments are classified as Level I, which is as follows: 

Level I — Quoted prices (unadjusted) are available in active markets for identical investments as 
of the reporting date. The type of investments included in Level I include listed equities, 
securities and listed derivatives. CUF does not adjust the quoted price for these investments, 
even in situations where CUF holds a large position and a sale could reasonably impact the 
quoted price. 

Included in investments is $33,181 and $35,915 in cash for the years ended December 31, 2014 
and 2013, respectively. 

Note 3 - Affiliation with Citizens Union of the City of New York 
CUP is affiliated with Citizens Union of the City of New York. ("CU"), a Not-for-Profit 
organization tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(4). CU was formed as a 
union of citizens of New York City, without regard to political party, for the purpose of securing 
the honest and efficient government of the City of New York. 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 3 - Affiliation with Citizens Union of the City of New York (continued) 
CU and CUP have entered into an agreement to share common facilities and certain expenses in 
accordance with conditions and formulas set for the purpose. The staffs of the two organizations 
maintain records of the time spent on each activity and allocate expenses based upon employee 
hours. 

Amounts due to CUF from CU totaled $12,154 and $16,360 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. Of these amounts, $11,325 and $15,749 can be attributed, respectively, to the 
accrued rent liability of future years owed by CU to CUF for the years ended December 31, 2014 
and 2013. The owed amounts of $11,327 and $15,749 are due to annual accruals since the 
inception of the lease. Theses balances are non-cash obligations and will be reduced to zero by 
the end of the lease in 2018 (see Note 6). 

The other amounts of $828 and $611 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively, consist of shared operating expenses that were fully reimbursed in early 2015 and 
2014, respectively. 

Note 4 - Concentration of credit risk 
CUF maintains its cash and cash equivalents in accounts that are insured by the U.S. Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"). Throughout the year the bank balances may exceed 
the limit insured by the FDIC. CUF has not experienced any losses to date resulting from this 
policy. 

Note 5 - Property and equipment -net 
Property and equipment - net consists of the following at December 3lst: 

Equipment 
Computers 
Software 
Furniture and fixtures 
Leasehold improvements 

2014 
$ 41,901 

46,461 
17,158 
30,057 

4,720 

140,297 

2013 
$ 41,901 

43,683 
17,158 
30,057 

4,720 

137,519 

Less: Accumulated depreciation (135,793) (133,323) 

Property and equipment - net $ 4.504 5 4.196 

Depreciation amounted to $2,470 and $6,364 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 6 - Commitments 
CUF leases office space under the terms of a lease which expires in 2018. Rent expense related to 
this lease was $135,340 and $130,566 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. The rental agreement provides for reduced rent in the early years and escalations in 
the later years. CUF records rent on a straight-line basis. The accrued rent liability balance relates 
to the rent expense which has been recorded in excess of the amounts paid, and is presented in the 
statement of financial position as other liabilities. The balance relating to accrued rent liability was 
$78,740 and $100,848 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Minimum future payments under the lease for years ended December 3 
1st 

 are as follows: 

2015 $ 142,649 
2016 145,948 
2017 149,330 
2018 113,936 

$ 551.863 

CU paid $38,257 and $36,477 in rent to CUF in 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Note 7 - Concentrations of support 
CUF received $597,772 and $801,036 in revenue in 2014 and 2013, respectively, as a result of 
fundraising efforts in relation to the annual dinner and the spring event. Revenue from the 
annual dinner and the spring event represented approximately 58% and 62% of all revenue for 
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Note 8 - Concentrations of contributions and grants receivable 
As of December 31, 2014, pledges from six donors represented 61% of contributions receivable. 
Pledges from three donors represented 64% of contributions receivable as of December 31, 2013. 

The full balance of grants receivable was from RBC Capital Markets at December 31, 2014 and 
Robert Sterling Clark Foundation at December 31, 2013. 

Note 9 - Retirement benefits 
CUF maintains a simplified employee pension plan (SEP-IRA). Upon one year of service, 
employees of CUF who earn in excess of $450 are eligible for contributions to the plan. At the 
discretion of the Board of Directors, CUF may make a discretionary contribution equal to a 
percentage of the participants' salary. CUF contributed 4% of each eligible employee's salary in 
2014 and 2013. Expenses related to retirement contributions were $15,009 and $18,633 for the 
year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and are included in salaries, taxes and 
benefits. 

-12- 



CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Note 10 - Board Designated Institutional Reserve Fund 
CUF's institutional reserve fund was designated by the Board of Directors, in an amount 
originally totaling $500,000, as a separate organizational fund to be invested in accordance with 
its investment policy (see Note 2) and used for purposes approved by the Board. 

Strategies Employed for Achieving Return Objectives 
The investment strategy of CUF is based on a disciplined, consistent and diversified 
approach utilizing multiple asset classes, as appropriate. The intent is to accommodate and 
consider diverse strategies deemed reasonable and prudent. Invested assets are managed with 
the goal of protecting principal while generating income appropriate to an investment 
strategy generally characterized by investment advisors as "Moderate" or "Moderate 
Growth." 

Spending Policy 
Decisions with respect to spending from the Institutional Reserve Fund shall be made by the 
Board in compliance with prudence standards. 

Note 11 - Subsequent events 
Management has evaluated all subsequent events or transactions for potential recognition or 
disclosure through April 7, 2015, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. 
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CITIZENS UNION FOUNDATION OF THE CiTY OF NEW YORK 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014 

Salaries, taxes and benefits 
Rent and related expenses 
Programs/Events 
Professional fees 
Office expense 
Telephone 
Depreciation 
Travel and meetings 
Computer expense 
Printing and mailing 

Insurance 
Postage 

Gotham Gazette Other program General and Event 
program activities  administrative Fundraising  expenses Total 

$ 265,082 $  289,210 $ 54,630 $ 68,062 $ - $  676,984 
52,783 58,196 10,827 13,534 135,340 

7 3,876 206 3,103 141,974 149,166 
30,076 20,971 15,637 1,173 - 67,857 

6,587 10,496 852 8,759 - 26,694 
4,788 4,271 506 914 - 10,479 

963 1,062 198 247 - 2,470 
1,332 5,481 1,020 2,900 - 10,733 
7,141 3,206 243 759 - 11,349 

329 2,820 1,293 2,204 - 6,646 
3,292 3,629 675 844 - 8,440 

588 1,280 286 2,198 - 4,352 
372.968 $  404.498 $ 86.373 8  104.697 $  14L974 8 L110.510 

See accompanying auditor's report. 
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